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[ o1. Introduction of District Secretariat ]

[ 1.1 Preface of the District ]

Map of the District, Boundaries of the District & Geographical Location

Matale District which is located in the northern part of the Central Province according to the current
administrative areas, was known as a colony in ancient time.The Matale administrative district which
expands within extent of 1993.3 km?is a fascinating area at present.Matale district spreads out up to the
nothern part of the central province and it expands from 802 .282 up to 802. 592 of Eastern latitudes and
from 79. 242 upto 82 .012 of Nothern latitudes.Matale District which is bounded by Anuradhapura in north,
by Polonnaruwa,Badulla and Ampara in east, by kandy in south and by kurunegala in west, is entitle for
numbers of historical importance and enriched with bountiful of natural resources.It contains 1373 villages
that expanded through 11 Divisional Secretariat divisions and more than 05 lacks of population are living in
this area., This region that contains with a very temperate climate is extremely elegant with mountain
ranges, valleys, rivers and streams, furtile fields, wildebeests and rare species of wild- animals and birds.In
addition, the Matale district has a significant place when considering the tourism industry.
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It is popular that the area known today as Matale was also known as Mahatala, Matula, Matula Rata,
Mahatale and Mahatalaya in ancient time.By considering the historical factors and by examining the
Kadaim books such as the Kadaim book of the Sri Lankan island, the Kadaim book of the Three Sinhalese,
the Kadaim book of Lakveedi, it can be concluded that the current Matale area is referred to as Mahathala,
Matula, Mathurata, Mahatale and Mahathalaya.The eminence period in the history of Matale is the era of
King Waragamba.The events of writing the Tripitaka Dharma in a cave of Aluvihara with the help of a
colonist lived in Matale is one of the most important factors in the development of the art of writing and
the work was done during this period.Thus,lt is also expressed that Matale was called because of a
immense flat land that surrounded by beautiful high mountain ranges and this opinion iscan be accepted
even at present.



It is composed of rocks such as garnet, sillamanite, schist and graphite which belong to the Kotsaitla pium
fragmented gneiss, granite, calicneis, crystalline limestone, dolomite and condalite, belonging to the
mountain sigiriya where Sigiriya, which is the world's most magnificent creation, and the Knuckles
mountain range, which is a unique gift of nature, are located in Matale district. The basic rock type in terms
of area units related to the mountains of the district is Chanokite. The annual rainfall in these regions is
more than 1900 mm and this situation has further increased.In this region, which is an overflow plain of the
Mahaweli River, especially sedimentary floodplain soils are deposited. Because of this, the eastern part of
the district can be pointed out as a very favorable area for paddy cultivation.

1. Northern side Plain
2. Matale basin and Knuckles range
3. Parallel range mountains of Laggala

The northern part usually includes Dambulla, Galewela, Pallepola Divisional secretariat divisions of Matale
districtThis region is full of high hills and remnant hills in places and generally shows the characteristics of a
plain and rough terrain. Sigiriya, Dambulla and Beliakanda among the remaining mountains in this region
have been famous since ancient times. This plain usually shows an elevation between 500-1000 feet. In
ancient times, there were many tanks built across the rivers flowing through the valleys in this valley.
Kandalama and Devahuva indicates as large lakes among them. In addition, there are small lakes like
Inamaluwa, Thalkote and Sigiriya are also in this area. Lakes in Rajarata are fed by the tributaries flowing
through this place. Kala Wewa and Minneriya Wewa are important among them.

Geologically, the area of Matale can be identified as a basin. The main reason for this is that the city of
Matale is surrounded by a mountain ring. Knuckles, Guruluhela-Temple plains, Ovilikanda and the
surrounding areas of Matale city surrounded by the Hunnasgiri mountain range are thus located in a
treacherous area. This can be clearly observed from the city of Matale. "Sudu ganaga" is the river that
flows by complicating the geographical area of this area. This river is fed by many streams flowing from the
aforementioned mountain ranges.Knuckles range that indicates a hard geographical nature can meet when
reaching to the eastern side from Matale to Rattota.This mountain range got its name because it is like the
fingertips of a clenched handThe average height of this range consisting of five peaks is about 400 feet. The
government has designated this area as a strict reserve, which is second to none in the island in terms of
natural beauty. Lakegala and Kalu Pahana Mountain are prominent among the isolated mountains in this
valley.

It is a prominent feature on the eastern slope of the Knuckles Range.This zone contains with three ridges
that spatter parallel to northern side from knuckles range to Laggala Vally. One of these ridges stretches
from Thelambugala to wasgamuwa of knuckles. The second ridge has expanded from Wamarapugala to
Ambanganga via Ranamure of knuckle range and third one is spreading from Rambukoluwa area to Laggala
Udasiya pattu through the view of ridge is not clear. Water streams start from these ridges is connecting
with the Ambanganga in bound of the northern side.

Expansion of the forests of the district is also complicated. Central, an East-west and West area of it
contains wet zonal forests and north and dry zone forest in low country consists in Laggala-Wilgamuwa area
of this district. It receives heavy rainfall through north — east wind though the rainfall to the district in both
main monsoon winds. A massive bio-diversity has shown of the knuckles mountain range and it can
consider as an initial heritage of Sri Lanka. Although rains are received by the both rains, most of the rains
come from the North-East Monsoon winds.The Knuckles range shows a wide biodiversity and this can be
considered as a major gift of Sri Lanka. A similar but not as large drop to Horton's Place is located nearby,
and a minor Worlds’ End is also located at one end of it.
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Basic Information of Matale District -2022

Total Extent of Lands (Sq.Km) 1993
No. of Divisional Secretariat Diviisons 11
No. of GN Wasams 545
No. of Villages 1483
No. of Municipal Councils 02
No.of Pradeshiya sabha 11
Agrarian Servece Centers 23
Circuit Banglows 10
Members of Parliament

Members of Parliament 05
Population

Total Population 529962

Male 255565

Female 274397
Education

No. of Education Zones 04

No. of Schools 317
Health

General Hospital 01

Base Hospital 01

Regional Hospitals 18

PHI Divisions 39

Vetenary Officers Division 162
Expansion of Roads

A Grade Roads 28.74Km

B Grade Roads 280.62Km

Roads of Grade C,D,E 427.59Km
Sacred Places

Temples 458

Hindu Shrines 114

Mosques 69

Catholic Churches 28




» Rainfalls & Temperature of the District

D.S. Rainfall Temperature
Divisions Month General Month General
Rainfall (mm) Rainfall
(mm)
1 January 17.5 80 315 17.7
2 February 35.7 79 31.6 18.0
3 March 82.4 77 325 18.4
4 April 298.3 82 315 19.8
5 May 148.3 85 30.9 20.3
6 June 16.0 83 30.7 18.3
7 July 219.0 84 30.6 19.1
8 August 406.9 83 29.5 19.9
9 September 166.0 80 30.4 18.7
10 October 245.0 80 29.7 19.5
11 November 275.0 75 30.3 18.7
12 December 237.5 80 28.9 18.4
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[ 1.2 Vision, Mission & Objectives of District Secretariat ]

Vision

“To reach as the excellent administrative center to the Island through establishing a public related
administration”

Mission

“Contribution of the National Development Optimally managing necessary human and physical resources,
ensuring a productive and efficient service to fulfill needs of people in Matale District.”

Values
Transparency - Performing confidently by following all activities in planned participatory
methodology.
Efficiency - Using of resources maximally and frequently
Productivity - Accomplish any kind of activity in accurate manner.
Responsibility -  Fulfilling the assigned duty properly.
Accountability -  Creating a duty craved environment that made beyond the due duty.
Equality - Treating public in equal way

Objectives of the District Secretariat

Motto

Up-grading of the social welfare of the district.

Promoting of social cultural & social security affairs of the district.

Improving of internal process of the district secretariat.

Managing of government lands within the district.

Establishing of formal financial control in the district.

Developing of infrastructure facilities within district.

Build up a cosset economic pattern through developing of livelihood development in the
district.

Serving for the renaissance of religions of the district.

Protecting water-catchments of the district and conservation of the environment.

Creating an office premises that bring satisfaction for the both internal & external
beneficiaries.

Implementing of Tri-lingual language policy in the district.

Activities regarding government and non-government organizations of the district.

Taking actions to minimize the disasters of the district.

Performing for the Productivity promotion in the district.

“Speak Well. Satisfy the Public.
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1.3 Liability of the District Secretariat

Se. Section Duties
No.
Administration & +* Guiding the administrative activities of the district by coordinating
01 Establishment regional administrative affairs.(all kind of administrative activities
Section of the officials,Administrative activities of Grama Niladharis,

Duties regarding vehicles etc..)

X3

8

Accounts Section Carry on a perfect management by providing necessary financial

02 allocation for divisional secretariats..
Planning Section %+ Coordinating of all kind of planimplementation activites on
03 regional level & monitoring the progress review of such activities.
Lands Section + Coordination of the issues related with lands matters.
04
Development ¢+ Coordination of activites relevant to the livelihood development
05 Section of the public in the district and Monitoring of progress review of
such activities.
Explosive Control % Issuing of gun license & explosive material license
06 Section
Agriculture Section | % Coordinating of agriculture activities & environmental activities of
07 the district and Getting action to solve the issues related with such
matters..
Training Section **» Human resources development activities of all the officers who
08 involove with the administrative affairs of the district. (Providing
Trainings, Skills Development)
Audit Section +* Preparation of internal control methodology to restrict financial
09 frauds
Engineering Section | % Planning & Monitoring of all kind of constructions relevant to the
10 capital investments that fortify the administrative activities of the
district.
Samurdhi Section % Implementation of Liveli-hood development programmes
11
Disaster * Preperation & Implementation of pre-disposition plannings
12 Management relevant to the disaster management.
Section
Buddhist Affairs’ «+ Directing necessary activities for the spiritual development of the
13 Section district and to establish mutual understanding among races
" Media Unit «*» Compiling of district informations.
Manpower & + Implementation of professional skills programmes

15 Employment Section

. . % Accomplishing duty regarding to the senior citizens,handi-
16 Social Service ) ] . .
Secti captures,women & children,aids for diseaces, early child-hood

ection
development,probation& child activities.

. . % Implementing of productivity measures and concepts in the
17 Productivity Section .
division

Advisory Section &

®,
L %4

18 . . Inquiring issues of the public through advices
Inquiry Section

10
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[1.4 Organizational Chart
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[1.5 Divisional Secretariats

» There are 11 Divisional Secretariats are governing under District Secretariat of Matale.

DS
Division

Boundaries of Division

Extent

No.of GN Wasam

No.of Families in the Division

Ukuwela

North—Rattota & Matale DS Divisions

South—pathadumbara & Akurana DS divisions of Kandy District
East —The slope at west ofknuckles Mountain Range

West - Boundary of Kurunegala District

73.26 km?

73

Naula

North—-Dambulla & Galewela
South—Matale & Ambanganga Korale
East — Elahera & Laggala

West - Pallepola DS Division

207.044 km?

46

Matale

North—Naula DS Division

South—Ukuwela DS Division

East ~Ambanganga & Rattota DS Divisions
West — Yatawatta DS Division

71.96 km?

52

Dambulla

North - Palagala & Kekirawa DS Divisions
South - Naula DS Division

East- Hingurakgoda & Elahera DS Divisions
West-Galewela DS Division

456.3 km?

59

Laggala

North—Naula & Elahera DS Divisions
South—Boundary of Kandy District
East—Wilgamuwa DS Division

West - Ambanganga & Rattota DS Divisions

375 km?

37




el

Ambanganga

North - Naula DS Division
South - Rattota DS Division
East- Laggala DS Division
West- Matale DS Division

94.93 km?

20

Rattota

North—Ambanganga Korale DS Division
South - Ukuwela DS Division

East - Laggala DS Division

West - Matale DS Division

104.88 km?

54

Yatawatta

North—Ambanganga Korale DS Division
South - Ukuwela DS Division

East - Laggala DS Division

West - Matale DS Division

65.7 km?

56

Galewela

North- Pallepola DS Division
South - Ukuwela DS Division
East- Matale DS Division
West - Kurunegala District

192.4 km?

59

Pallepola

North - Galewela DS Division

South - Yatawatta DS Division

East - Naula DS Division

West - Ibbagamuwa DS Division of Kurunegala District

80.5 km?

46

Wilgamuwa

North—North Central Provincial Boundary
South - Minepe DS Division

East - Mahaweli River

West - Laggala DS Division

256 km?

39




1.6 Other Ministries & Departments Implementing under the supervision of District

Secretariat

> Lands Section

es. Res;?o'nsibility Field / Allocated To'tal Expected Progress

Activity relevant to R Expenditure(Rs Target

N i Allocation

Action Plan J) Groups

o. (Rs.)

1 | Coodination of issues that - - 285 Forward isuues to relevant
arise when working by institution and Granting
Divisional Secretaries relevant dicisions that
according to the Lands relevant tosolve issues which
development  act & forwarded for the Moblie
Government Lands Act Services held for solve lands

problems. Advicing for
Divisional  Secretaries for
further action regarding the
matter.  Problems  solving
programmes for year 2021
had conducted by identifying
unsolved problems related
with lands during long terms
in all the divisional secretariat
divisions through  an
integrated access.

2 | Effective Supervision - - Identifing of unsolved land
problems in long term period
in all divisional secretariat
divisions and  conducting
solving issues through an
integrated access.Conducted
progress review meetings,
calling relevant progress and
consideration and Feed back
regarding it.

3 | Checking falling of trees - - Numbers of Providing approval for tree
according to the Circular Jack trees felling permits by checking
No.4/1/1/1 and dated approved to | applications when forwarded
30.12.2005 & 29.03.2006 falling down than 03 trees of Jack, Bread
of the Secretary of are 168 and fruit and female palm.
Munistry of Agriculture. Number of

Coconut trees
are 261.

4 | Activities relevant to the | Allocation. 5,276,016.00 76 Forwarding compensation
District Compensation | 6.492937.00 | (For payment of applications  for  approval
Committee. compensations) which caused by Wild -

Elephants.
12,000.00
(Including
entertainments)

5 | Coordination between .Coordination of relevant

Agencies that institutions for resolve lands

implementing
development projects and
public

issues that arise at
implementing of development
projects and giving instruction
to slove problems as well as
announcing decesions.,

14




> District Enviornment Activities

Se. Programme Description regarding Programme

No.

1 District Environment Committee It has instructed to conduct the District
Environment Committee on Tuesday of
second week in every monthand to send
the report to the presidential secretariat
as per the letter No. PS/DSP/ENV/2/7/9
& dated 18.03.2019 of the President.
Accordingly, Identifing& Discussing of
environment issues existing in the
matale district and obtaining of
agreements had been done with the
participation of all the parties and the
report has forwarded to the Presidential
Secretariat

2 Proceed regarding District Enviornmental issues Relevant actions are being taken for

e Regarding Conservation of water reservations in | those issues by committees appointed
Elwala,Wariyapolawatta. under the supervision of the Divisional
e Activities about the public remonstrance regarding Secretary.
quarries located in sourrounding at Managala,
Wilgamuwa.
e Activites regarding Bisoella reservation at Hulangala.
Activities regarding public remonstrance related to the
conservation of water springs older than 100 years in Rattota.
3 Programme on Planting trees for World Enviornment day It had conducted on due date at the

staff.

GA’s bunglow that presided over by
District Secretary of Matale with
participation of other officers of the

» Development Section

» Social Services Section
Services rendered in year 2022 by Social Service Department and District Secretariat for Disable People

Se. | Department Development Field | Programme Provisions No.
No Provided (Rs.) of
benrf
iciari
es
1 Ministry of Women, Child Social Services Payment of disable 140,580,000.00 | 2343
Affairs and Social Welfare Activites allowance — Rs.5000/- per
each person
2 Ministry of Women, Child Social Services Payment of Kidney 146,760,000.00 | 2446
Affairs and Social Welfare Activites Allowance Rs.5,000/- per
person
3 Social Services Department Social Services Performance Review 49,010.00 168
Activites Meeting
4 | Social Services Department Social Services Empowerment of District 6,440.00 204
Activites Swashakti Organizations
5 | Social Services Department | Social Services Sports festival for people 110,000.00 250
Activites with disabilities
6 Social Services Department Social Services Providing direct assistance 60,000.00 3
Activites
7 Social Services Department Social Services “Swabhimani” District and 24,800.00 60
Activites National Tournament
8 | Social Services Department | Social Services Conducting job interviews 74,200.00 220
Activites for Vocational Trainings
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> Buddhist Affairs Section

Se. Programme Divisional Secretariats Projects Provided Expenditure Balance Amount
No. Allocation (Rs.) (Rs.)
(Rs.)
1 “Punya Rattota For the Spiritual Programs of Dankanda Village 9.5000.00 9.5000.00 -
Grama”
Programme
2 Yatawatta For the Spiritual Programme of Selagama East 14,500.00 14,500.00 -
Village
3 Pallepola For the Spiritual Programme of Thalakiriyagama 19,500.00 19,500.00 -
East Village
4 Ukuwela For Charity Evaluation Program 40,000.00 40,000.00 -
5 Laggala Pallegama For Charity Evaluation Program 40,000.00 40,000.00 -
6 Naula For Punyagrama” Spiritual Programmes and “ 75,000.00 75,000.00 -
Punyagrama” Evaluation Programme
7 Ambanganga Korale For Punyagrama” Spiritual Programmes and “ 65,000.00 65,000.00 -
Punyagrama” Evaluation Programme
District Secretariat For the national drug prevention program 36500,00 10,000.00 26,500.00
operational under the sustainable “Punyagrama”
(charity) Programme
8 Cremation Within DS divisions of For 09 Ven. Theros and 01 Silmatha in 05 95,000.00 95,000.00
Ceremony Galewela, Ukuwela, Dambulla, | Divisional Secretariat Divisions
Ambanganga and Rattota
9 For Silmatha District Secretariat Payment of travel expenses for three meetings 65,000.00 58,500.00 6,500.00
Meetings of Silmata Association of Matale District
10 Daham District Secretariat and Naula Payment of Lecture Fee and Common amunities 158,200.00 155,700.00 2,500.00

Sarasaviya

Divisional Secretariat

for Dhamma University Diploma Course
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11 For Jaya Prith District Secretariat Jaya Pirith Chanting -2022 For taking Venerable 12,000.00 12,000.00 -
Chanthing Theros to the BMICH
Programme
12 | Providing text 11 DS Divisions of Matale For 11 Dhamma Schools in 11 DS divisions of 155,264.00 155,264.00 -
books for District Matale District
Dhamma
Schools
13 | For Dhamma 11 DS Divisions of Matale For Payment of Teachers’ Allowance for 3665 in 12,094,500.00 | 11,411,400.00 683,100.00
School District 11 DS divisions of Matale District
Teaching
Allowance
14 Providing of 11 DS Divisions of Matale For Payment of Teachers’ Allowance for 490 833,000.00 814,300.00 18,700.00
uniforms for District male teachers in 11 DS divisions of Matale
male teachers District
in Dhamma
Schools
15 | Purchasing of | For 25 of Buddhist Affairs For Purchasing of stationaries for 25 of Buddhist 53,400.00 53,400.00 -
Stationaries Coordinators who are serving | Affairs Coordinators who are serving in District
in District Secretariat & Secretariat & Divisional Secretariats
Divisional Secretariats
16 | For monthly District Secretariat For conducting quarterly meetings of Buddhist 12,000.00 12,000.00 -

Meetings

Affairs Coordinators
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» Cultural Section

Se Department/ Development Project Programme No. of Allocated No. of | Expenditure No. of
. Institution Field approv Provisions Projects Beneficia
N ed Comple ries
o. Project ted
Programme on Religious
| Dept. of Cultural Art mi-Religious | (o adiom | 1 1 300
Affairs Movements | Programme C . 10,000.00 10,000.00
Matale by inviting to all multi
religious nobles
Providing - : .
o | Dept. of Cultural Art assistance for Arts | | oViding Assistance for active 1 186,500.00 | 1 186,500.00 | 35
Affairs Movements . Kalayathana of Matale District.
Academies
Deot. of Cultural Art Giving.Assistance Providing assistance for low
3 Affp,' for Artists who income generating Artists of 1 1,170,000.00 1 1170.000.00 | 117
ars Movements | need assistance. | Matale District.
Conducting of
Regional & . . .
o Conducting of Literarture Festival
District Literature -
Dept. of Cultural | Literature festival by appreciating the Poets who
4 | OeP- rat estivals submitting their own creations 12 500,000.00 | 12 500,000.00 | 3500
Affairs Activities L
that targeted to all 11 DS division
and District Secretariat.
Conducting of Providing of necessary
. training Instructions for conducting and
Dept.
5 ep’F of Cultural Tra'mg for programmes for Reviewing Progress in monthly 3 18,000.00 3 18,000.00 45
Affairs Officers ) . . .
officers in basis by callingDepartmental

quarterly Base

Officers.
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Creative Programes have introduced by
Department of Cultural Affairs to carry on
in each month. Numbers of programmes
such as Establishment of Easthetic
Children Soceities, Conducting of songs

Dolos Mahe . .
. analyzing programmes,Implementing of
Pahana ( oil .
Art Prompt Poem Training Programmes,
Dept. of Cultural lamp that .
6 . Movement | . . Conducting of Programmes on Coconut 52 150,000.00 52 4000
Affairs lighting . . 150,000.00
S leaves Creations, Distribution of seeds for
throughout the .
ear) farmers for homestead gardening,
y Training Pre-school teachers for folk
sports, Helding of domestic food cultural
programmes, Implementing of folk sports
programmes by Childrens’ Soceities are
being implemented under this task.
Art Providing of . . .
Dept. of Cul I P F I f
7 ep’F of Cultura Movement | Funeral aids ro'V|d|ng |na.nC|a Supports or deceased 4 40,000.00 4 40,000.00 4
Affairs s Artists.for their cremation
“Suwadam”(Be
Dept. of Cultural Art tter Health) for | Drew attention for caring of Artists and
8 N, Movement ) . . 66 178,475.00 66 178,475.00 66
Affairs R Artists giving assistance for them
Programme
Art Providing Giving Financial Supports for Artists who
Dept. of Cultural . .
9 Affairs Movement | Medical have bad health condition 5 50,000.00 5 50,000.00 5
s Assistance
Dept. of Cultural Developm “Nenasara” Providing of set of books for Libraries in
10 . ent . . e 1 23 5000
Affairs _— Library Project | Matale District.
Activities
. Reconstruction | Reconstruction of Hindu Shrines in
Dept. of Hindu Developm . o
11 | Religious and ent activites of Matale District 156 156
i i 780,000.00 780,000.00
Cultural Affairs Activities Hindu Shrines
Providing
Dept. of Hindu allowance for Providing of allowance to encourage the
12 | Religious and Education | the teachers at & & 50 250,000.00 50 250,000.00 | 50

Cultural Affairs

Dhamma
Schools

teachers at Dhamma Schools.




0¢

» Child Probation Authority

Se.No. | Responsibility Field/Activities as per the D.S Division Allocation | Total expenditure (Rs.) Expected
Action Plan (Rs.) Benificiary Grops

Providing of education assistance for Matale, Naula, Pallepola, Ukuwela, Galewela, 40 Schools
1. children related with school children Yatawatta, Dambulla, Laggala Pallegama 120,000.00 120,000.00

security committee

Implementation of child security Naula, Dambulla, Galewela, Matale, Laggala, 25 Programmes
2. programme on divisional level Pallegama 87,500.00 87,500.00

Programme on ensuring of the security of | 11 Divisional Secretariat Divisions 10 Children
3. children in sudden disaster situations. 20,000.00 20,000.00

Prograame on make awearing the District Secretariat 45 Owners of
4. owners of lodges that provide temporary 33,250.00 33,250.00 | Institutions

staying facilities

Providing educational assistance to District Secretariat - Matale 12 Children
5. vulnerable, marginalized and vulnerable 58,000.00 58,000.00

children identified through 1929

Programme on care confirmation of the Matale 80 Estate

6. children at Estate Side 36,250.00 36,250.00 Community

Monthly progress review meeting District Secretariat 10 Meetings
7. 45,200.00 45,200.00

Providing dry food and educational Matale, Naula, Pallepola, Ukuwela, Galewela, 40 Families
8. materials to he children in economically Yatawatta, Dambulla, Laggala Pallegama, 200,000.00 200,000.00

disadvantaged families Ambanganga Korale

Establishment and updating of School Matale, Naula, Ukuwela,Galewela, Yatawatta, 84 Committes
9. Child Safety Committees Dambulla, Laggala Pallegama, Ambanganga

Korale

Investigation and coordination of child Within District

10. | abuse complaints (through 1929 and 240

through direct complaints).




11. Child Safety Awareness Programs Within District
(without allocation)

12. Monitoring of Children’s Home Supervision of 08
Child Development
Centers
13. Scholarship Programme for Children Naula Monthly Rs. 2000 per 02 Children

year and Rs.3000 per
month throughout the

1C

year
14. “Sithuvili Piyapath” (Wings of Thoughts) Within District 50 Students
District Painting Competition and Student
Evaluation
» Ministry of Labour & Foreign Employments

DS Office Trained Labour Force Resocialization Livelihood Development Providing School Equipments

- 4 - v - —
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g S| 2| g~ S ol e | g 2 S| s | g 2 S|l g | g
Matale 6,000.00 | 1 60 6,000.00 | 5,000.00 | 1 9 5,000.00 4500 | 1 8 4500 - - - -
Yatawatta 6,000.00 | 1 37 6,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 1 29 | 10,000.00 - - - - - - -
Pallepola - - - -| 5,000.00 | 1 13 5,000.00 - - - - - - - -
Galewela - - - - | 10,000.00 | 1 20 | 10,000.00 6500 | 1 | 13 6500 - - - -
Dambulla 6,000.00 | 1 30 6,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 1 20 | 10,000.00 - - - - - - - -
Naula - - - -| 5,000.00 | 1 13 5,000.00 - - - - | 50,000.00 | 1 | 10 | 50,000.00
Laggala 6,000.00 | 1 25 6,000.00 - - - - 4500 | 1 | 15 4500 - - - -
Rattota 6,000.00 | 1 30 6,000.00 | 8,000.00 | 1 15 8,000.00 4500 | 1 8 4500 - - - -
Ukuwela - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 30,000.00 | 5 | 182 | 30,000.00 | 53,000.00 | 7 | 119 | 53,000.00 | 20,000.00 | 4 | 44 | 20,000.00 | 50,000.00 | 1 | 10 | 50,000.00




> Promotional Programmes for Foreign Employments

DS Division Promotional Programmes - ( Without Financial
Allocations)

Programmes Beneficiaries
Matale 11 276
Yatawatta 4 110
Pallepola 7 272
Galewela 8 240
Dambulla 7 285
Naula 2 165
Laggala 1 35
Wilgamuwa 0 0
Ambanganga Korale 4 120
Rattota 7 327
Ukuwela 8 177
Total 59 2007

e District Progress Reviewing Meetings

Quarter Date Conducted Allocation (Rs.) Venue Conducted Expenditure
(Rs.)
Quarter 01 2022.03.30 6,800.00 District Secretariat 6,800.00
Quarter 02 2022.06.28 6,800.00 Online - ZOOM
Quarter 03 2022.09.28 6,800.00 Online - ZOOM
Quarter 04 2022.11.30 6,800.00 District Secretariat 6,800.00
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> Adults Development Section

¢ Implemented Programmes

Se. No. Department Development Fields Programme Allocations No. of
provided (Rs.). Beneficiaries
1
Ministry of Women, Child Affairs and Social Elder Service Activities Elderly allowance payment as Rs.2,000/- per 283.416,000.00 11809
Empowerment person
2 . . . . . .
Ministry of Women, Child Affairs and Social Elder Service Activities Centenary gratuity payment Rs.5,000/- per 1,140,000.00 19
Empowerment person
3
National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities | Issuance of adult identity cards D 1289
4
National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities | Construction of "Diriya Piyasa" houses 1,000,000.00 2
. . . . Providing necessary equipment to Day Care
5 National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities 1,000,000.00 2
Centers
6 National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities | Pilgrimages 200,000.00 04 EId'e.rs
Soceities
7 National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities | Providing self-employment assistance 240,000.00 8
\8 National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities | Providing healthcare assistance 625,000.00 25
Providi ini facilities for the elderl
National Adults Secretariat Elder Service Activities royl |.ng m|.n|mum acliities Tor the elderly 4,023,028.00 56
9 to live in their own homes
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» Early Child Hood Development Section

Se. No. Programmes/ Activities Completion Provided Grand Total Expenditur Head
Indicatore Allocation (Rs.)
Finance (Rs.) Physical Progress
as per the
Completion
Indicator (No. of
Programmes or
Beneficiaries)

District Progress Review Meetings No. of Meetings
1 6000 6000 47 Deposits

"Uttama Pooja" (Nobel Offering) Numbers of
2 Nutritional allowance for Beneficiaries 99120000 3240000 41549 | 403-02-04-1-1501 and 171-2-08-001-

pregnant mothers 1501

”Guru Abhimani” —(Pride of Numbers of
3 Teacher) Preschool Teacher Beneficiaries 12433759 12372500 4949 403-02-04-03-1409(11)

Allowance

Breakfast program for preschool Numbers of Bills in hand March
4 children Beneficiaries 1066890 690330 | 565670.00 & Bills in 403-02-04-2-1501

hand May
501450.00

“Aruna dakina rata” ( see the Numbers of Providing of Rs. 20000.00 for each DS

5 Pattern of dawn) Programme Beneficiaries 220000 division.




4

6 Early Childhood National Numbers of 231000.00 231000.00 | Providing 77 Parcels | Provide 07 Parcels per each DS

Week Beneficiaries division

“Welikeliyen pitu Numbers of 80000.00 0.00 0 | June 21 and 28 are scheduled to be
7 atharata”( To book from Beneficiaries implemented.

play ground)

Programme

“Mathru Abhimani” — Numbers of 132000.00 132,000.000 make awearing the | Providing Rs.12000.00 for each DS
8 (Pride of Mother) Beneficiaries pregnant mothers as | division

Programme 40 groups

Assesssment Numbers of 550000.00 550,000.000 440
9 Beneficiaries

“Ilgenumu” — (Let’s Numbers of 550000.00
10 Learn) Circle Programme Beneficiaries

07 days Teachers Numbers of 300000.00 300000.00 55
11 Training (Tamil Medium) Beneficiaries

Total 114,689,649.000 96539830.00

Awearing Parents about health and Wellness habits
14/09/2022

“Mathru Abhimani (Pride of Mothers)
Awearing Pregnant Mothers 13/09/2022

Awearing Pre-school children about good health habits




» Ministry of Public Services, Provincial Council & Local Government — National

Language Section

Se. No. Programme No.of Provided Expenditure (Rs.)
Progra | allocations
mmes (Rs.)
Conducting of training courses for Public -
01 Officers 21
.Preparation of Name Boards
02 2 200,000.00 200,000.00
Providing of books for libraries in Matale
03 District 3 150,000.00 150,000.00

» Child Rights Promotion Section
» Progress of the Programmes implemented under allocation of Department of Probation

and Child Security. - 2022

Se. Programme Allocation Financial Physical
No. (Rs.) Progress Progress
(Rs.) (Programme
s)
| Expenditure Head - 217-02-02-05-2202
1 District Progress Review Meetings 21,600.00 17,320.00 6
2 Conducting District Children's Council Meetings 10,000.00 - 2
3 Capacity building programs for children on how to be 55,000.00 50,000.00 9
a valued child
Conducting Children's Council Meetings - Regional 54,000.00 54,000.00 17
Conducting regional operational committee meetings 106,000.00 106,000.00 35
on child rights
6 Providing financial and non-financial support through 275,270.00 275,270.00 9
protection plans to families with vulnerable children
7 Conducting mobile services and providing legal 15,000.00 15,000.00 94
documents for children of marginal community
8 World Children Day Programmes 30,000.00 30,000.00 2322
Total 566,870.00 547,590.00 2494
1l Expenditure Head- 217-02-02-06-2202
1 “Kepakaru” (caregiving Parents)Students scholarship 55
Programme 462,000.00 460,700.00
2 Providing educational support to children who attend 66,000.00 60,000.00 60
intermittent school and are at risk of dropping out
3 Assistance for Twin birth 38,500.00 38,500.00 7
4 Providing medical and nutritional support 118,500.00 42
118,500.00
5 Providing emergency assistance to distressed children 20,000.00 20,000.00 6
6 Developing children's capacity for safe internet use 16,000.00 16,000.00 10
7 Reserve school equipment resources 65,000.00 63,286.05 65
Total 786,000.00 245
776,986.05
1l Expenditure Head - 403-2-4-6(2509)13, 171-2-08-
006-(2509)13
Providing financial and non-financial support through | 2,118,910.28 | 2,118,910.28 47
1 protection schemes to families with vulnerable
children
2 Programme to support for Twin Child 15,000.00 15,000.00 4
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3 Establishing a resource pool for providing school 20,000.00 20,000.00 20
equipment for economically disadvantaged children
4 Other
5 Other
Total 2,153,910.28 | 2,153,910.28 71
v Expenditure Head - 171-2-8-12-2202-0/13
1 UNICEF support for high-risk children 14,000.00 28
14,000.00
Total 14,000.00 28
14,000.00

» Advisory Activities -Ministry of Women, Child Activities & Social
Empowerment
Reason No. of No. of Allocation No. of Beneficiaries

Programmes | Programmes Amount
without with
allocation allocation

Psychological counseling 58 - - 3967

programs

Advocacy Program for - 1 Rs.10000.00 25

“Saubhagya”(Prosperity)

Production Villages

Individual counseling

New Beneficiary58
Returning clients 81
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» Womens’Affairs Development Section

Funded Ministry Programme/ Activity No. of Received Actual | Date that conducted
Programmes Allocations | Expenditure | the Programme
& Projects (Rs.) (Rs.)
Mln.lstry of Wc?men, Child 1:Pr9gramme on appraising of successful entrepreneurlal wor’nen in 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 | 21/02/2022
Affairs and Social Welfare district basis when concurrence to the International Womens’ Day.
171-02-06-07-2509 2.Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender
District Secretariat — Matale. | mbalance. 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 | November 2022
o ) 1.Programme on providing of assistance for self-employments to ) 100.000.00 | 100.000.00 | March 2022
Ministry of Women, Child strengthen domestic holding women in economically and socially A AN
Affairs and Social Welfare > Provide relif for th - bei timized on Gend
171-02-06-07-2509 I. brcl)w e relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender | 5,000.00 5.000.00 | November 2022
Divisional Secretariat - mba .an'ce. : .
Laggala 3. Training Programme for make persuade for income generation | 16,650.00 16,650.00 | 15/3/20228& 16/3/2022
methods
Ministry of Women, Child rln.;'tr:(ljr;l:g Programme for make persuade for income generation | 16,650.00 16,650.00 | 22/6/2022 23/6/2022
Affairs and Social Welfare > p - for st hthn th ho h o dsi
171-02-06-07-2509 - jogramme Tor STEnERtan the Women who natie specialneeds In 1 145,000.00 | 145,000.00 | November 2022.
s . both economic and social basis.
Divisional Secretariat - Srovid i Torth . ool re—— ]
Wilgamuwa 3. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender | 5,000.00 5,000.00 | November 2022.
Imbalance.
1. Training Programme for make persuade for income generation 1 16,650.00 16.650.00 25.06.2022
Ministry of Women, Child methods 26.06.2022
Affairs and Social Welfare 2. Programme for strenghthn the women who have special needs in
2 . . 2022
171-02-06-07-2509 both economic and social basis. 80,000.00 80,000.00 | June 20
Divisional Secretariat - Naula i i i ictimi
3. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender 1 5.000.00 5.000.00 | November 2022
Imbalance.
1 Training Programme for make persuade for income generation 1 16,650.00 16,650.00 | 18/5/2022 19/05/2022
methods.
Ministry of Women, Child . .
’ 2. Programme for strenghthn the women who have special needs in
Affairs and Social Welfare | " egconomic o Soci o P 1 65,000.00 | 65,000.00 | 23/6/2022
171-02-06-07-2509 3. Programme on providing of a;ssistance for self-employments to
Divisional Secretariat - AN proviging . _employment 1 98,490.00 |  98,490.00 | 23/6/2022
strengthen domestic holding women in economically and socially
Galewela 4. Provide relif for th h bei ictimized on Gend
. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender | 5.000.00 5,000.00 | November 2022

Imbalance.




6¢

1.Programme on minimizing the economical crisise of women

June 2022

Ministry of W Child 130,000.00 130,000.00
nistr men
I I.S yo O. en, ! 2. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender
Affairs and Social Welfare imbal 5.000.00 5.000.00 November 2022
171-02-06-07-2509 mbafance.. . . i i
Divisional Secretariat - Rattota 3.Cgp(_iuct11;ghof awearness programmes for.uphlft\;lg of thé life ’ 127200
condition of the women at estate sector (national Women Committee 37.800.00 37.800.00
Provisions)
1. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender November 2022
. . Imbalance.. 5,000.00 5,000.00
Ministry of Women, Child - — -
. . 2.Conducting of awearness programmes for uplifting of the life
Affairs and Social Welfare i, . .
condition of the women at estate sector (national Women Committee 29/11/2022
171-02-06-07-2509 .. 37,800.00 37,800.00
T i Provisions)
Divisional Secretariat - Matale . -
3.Alternative income generation programmes for women who expect 20/12/2022
to go to abroad 50,000.00 50,000.00
Ministry of Women, Child 1. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender N ber 2022
Affairs and Social Welfare Imbalance.. 5,000.00 5,000.00 | " OvEmoer
171-02-06-07-2509 2.Conducting of awearness programmes for uplifting of the life
Divisional Secretariat - iti i i
cond.1t1.0n of the women at estate sector (national Women Committee 37.800.00 37.800.00 04/01/2022
Yatawatta Provisions)
Ministry of Women, Child
Affairs and Social Welfare
2. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender
171-02-06-07-2509 Imbalance.. 5,000.00 | 5,000.00 | November 2022
Divisional Secretariat -
Dambulla
Ministry of Women, Child 1. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender
’ November 2022
Affairs and Social Welfare Imbalance.. 5,000.00 5,000.00
1.71.'(.)2'06'07'2509 2. Alternative income generation programmes for women who 22/12/2022
Divisional Secretariat - Laggala | expect to go to abroad 67,000.00 67,000.00 :
Ministry of Women, Child 1. Provide relif for the women who are being victimized on Gender N ber 2022
Affairs and Social Welfare Imbalance.. 5,000.00 5,000.00 | ovemoer
1_71_'(_)2'06'07'2509 2.Conducting of awearness programmes for uplifting of the life
Divisional Secretariat - condition of the women at estate sector (national Women Committee 37.800.00 37.800.00 November 2022

Ukuwela

Provisions)




» Explosive Meterial Section

License for Guns

Se. Activites Fufiled Progress
No.
Physical Financial (Rs.)
01 Renewal of Gun License annually,
For Agriculture activities 1056 105,600.00
For Non- agricultural activities 138 27,600.00
02 | For Watcher License 97 97 0.00
03 Issuing of Lost Certificates 03 30.00
04 | Issuing of applications for new gun license 270 2,700.00
05 | Selling of assessed guns 28 468,000.00
Total 604,900.00
o Issuing of License for explosive materials
Se. Activites Fufiled Progress
No
Physical Financial (Rs.)
01 | For commercial valued stone excavation industry 85 116.000.00
02 : . —
For Non- commercial Activities 05 4.250.00
03 For Projects 06 37,000.00
04 | For Production of Box of Matches 01 4,000.00
05 | Obtaining extra explosive materials for license issued
04 -
Total 161,250.00
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> Internal Audit Section

Information regarding forwarding of Audit Quaries and Obtaining of answers from Divisional

Secretariats

Se. No. Divisional Secretariat No. Of Audit Date when sent the Quaries
Quaries
01 District Secretariat 03 27.04.2022./
22.08.2022.
27/07.2022.
02 Yatawatta 03 09.022022. / 12.08.2022.
25.11.2022.
03 Ambanganga Korale 04 21.03.2022. / 21.03.2022.
09.09.2022. /07.01. 2022.
04 Galewela 03 01.08.2022. / 29.08.2022.
28.11.2022
05 Dambulla 02 27.04.2022. / 09.11.2022.
06 Pallepola 02 17.06.2022. /23.11.2022.
07 Laggala 04 25.04.2022. / 16.09.2022.
10.11.2022. /21.11. 2022.
08 Matale 06 19.01.2022./ 16.02.2022.
16.02.2022./ 28.02.2022.
21.06.2022. / 21.12.2022.
09 Naula 03 12.05.2022. / 25.07.2022.
28.11.2022
10 Rattota 03 09.05.2022./21.11 2022.
11.01.2023.
11 Wilgamuwa 05 20.04.2022./ 20.04.2022.
01.07.2022. /04.10. 2022.
07.10.2022.
12 Ukuwela 05 10.03.2022. / 06.04.2022.
09.05.2022. / 26.10.2022.
21.11.2022.
e Audit Mangement Committees Conducted in Year 2022
Office Date Conducted Date Conducted Date Conducted Date Conducted
the First Quarter the Second the Third the Fouth Quarter
Quarter Quarter
District Secretarit 15.03.2022 29.06.2022. 14.09.2022 30.11.2022
Naula 12.01.2022 28.06.2022 31.08.2022 17.11. 2022
Rattota 27.01.2022 09.06.2022 28.09.2022 06.12.2022
Ambanganga 27.01.2022 09.06.2022 28.09.2022 06.12.2022
Korale
Wilgamuwa 17.02.2022 31.05.2022 21.09.2022 01.12.2022
Dambulla 14.01.2022 21.06.2022 31.08.2022 17.11.2022
Laggala 17.02.2022 31.05.2022 21.09.2022 01.12.2022
Ukuwela 03.03.2022 16.06.2022 30.09.2022 22.11.2022
Pallepola 23.03.2022 03.06.2022 09.08.2022 22.12.2022
Galewela 23.02.2022 03.06.2022 09.08.2022 22.122022
Matale 03.03.2022. 26..08.2022 19.08.2022 15.11.2022
Yatawatta 21.01.2022. 05.05.2022 30.08.2022 22.12.2022

31




Issuing Orders of Government Agent

Se. Reason No. of Order
No.
01 aBmE 8053 BDE) 8 D198 mEL OB o Dwe® SEHW@ 01/2022

Management of Overtime and days pay wages and Cost

reducing

> Engineering Section

Se. Development Projects Estimate Physical Expenditure
No. Amount (Rs.) Progress % (Rs.)
1 Repairs and improvements of Provincial 354,385.83 100 354,385.83
Community Imendation office located at
District Secretariat - Matale
2 Construction of safety fence around the | 10,000,000.00 100 9,099,060.00
land and its access road that identified
for the establishment of the proposed
Dambulla Ambul Ambe industrial park at
Ambulambe of Dambulla.
3 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 2,065,309.32 100 2,065,309.32
No0.30/19, MC Road, Matale
4 Necessary repairs to the Quarters at 296,497.07 100 289,471.92
No.99/18, Dharmapala Mawatha,
Matale
5 Necessary repairs to the Quarters at 33,969.90 100 33,969.90
No0.99/10, Dharmapala Mawatha,
Matale
6 Necessary repairs to the Quarters at 14,450.00 100 14,450.00
No.99/17, Dharmapala Mawatha,
Matale
7 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 42,919.15 100 34,602.48
No.14, MC Road, Matale
8 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 22, 1,363,880.27 100 1,363,880.27
MC Road, Matale
9 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 212,783.73 100 210,362.00
40/09, MC Road, Matale
10 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 392,228.10 100 390,088.73
40/10, MC Road, Matale
11 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 256,003.47 100 243,803.36
40/20, MC Road, Matale
12 Necessary repairs of the Quarters at 363,139.99 100 330,110.31

85/5B, Kaludewala, Matale.
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Ministry of Justice, Human Rights & Law Reforms

> District “Samatha” Training Officer

Se. Responsible Field/Activities D.S Division Allocated Total Progress
No. according to the Action Plan Provision expenditur
(Rs.) e (Rs.)
01 Training Programme on DS Office Dambulla 106,850.00 98,300.00 100%
Samatha Board - Dambulla
02 Training Programme on DS Office Pallepola 91,900.00 91,900.00 100%
Samatha Board - Pallepola
¢ District Disaster Management Center
No. of DS divisions faced to disasters in 2022 11
No. of GN Wasam that affected by disasters 136
No. of Families Victimized 346
No. of Persons Vivtimized 1294
Housing damages -Full 2
Housing damages - Semi 172
No. of deaths 2
> Emergency response activities for Disasters
Se. Date DS Division GN Wasam Reason Expenditure
No. Amount (Rs.)
1 29.03.2022 | Rattota Neluwakand | Demolition of stone 69,979.91
a blocks that are dangerous
to houses
2 29.03.2022 | Matale Hulangamu Removal of stone blocks 415,000.00
wa that had fallen to block
the road
3 01.04.2022 | Yatawatta Gammulla Demolition of stone 98,000.00
blocks that are dangerous
to the house
4 09.12.2022 | Rattota Alwatta Cutting and removing a 3,000.00
tree that fell on the road
and was stuck on power
lines
5 25.12.2022 | Rattota Madakumbu | Removal of fallen stones 59,640.00
ra/Maussaw | and soil blocking the road
a
6 25.12.2022 | Ambanganga Hunukete Removal of fallen stones 50,000.00
Korale and soil blocking the road
7 25.12.2022 | Laggala Pallegama | llukkumbura | Removal of fallen trees 5,000.00
blocking the road
8 08.12.2022 | Wilgamuwa Wanarawa Removal of fallen stones 12,000.00
and soil blocking the road
9 25.12.2022 | Ukuwela Kirimetiyaw | Removal of fallen stones 39,900.00
a/Nugapitiy | and soil blocking the road
a
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Awearness about Disaster Management

Se.No | Date Programme Total No. of
Expenditure | Participants
(Rs.)

1 22.03.2022. | Training and awareness of district secretariat 25,875.00 45
officials about first aid

2 15.03.2022. | Training and awareness of district secretariat 23,550.00 40
officials about first aid

3 27.04.2022. | Training and awareness of district secretariat 22,536.00 36
officials on fire protection

4 29.04.2022. | Training and awareness of district secretariat 22,026.00 35
officials on fire protection

5 22.02.2022. | Awearness of Youth Corps Trainees at Naula - 22

6 09.09.2022. | Awearing the Regional Media Personals in Matale - 60
District

7 13.09.2022. | Awareness about village first aid in Yatawatta - 37
divisional secretariat division

8 23.09.2022. | Training of Life Saving Officers of Police - 58

9 02.11.2022. | Training of Life Saving Officers of Police - 38

10 11.11.2022. | Providing life-saving training for officers of - 51
Municipal Council of Matale

11 11.11.2022. | Awearing of government officials on disaster risk - 51
management

12 02.12.2022. | Awearing of Police Officers in Matale District - 44

13 26.12.2022. | National Security Day Programme -2022 - 41
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Awearing & Training for officers about first aid
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» Productivity Section

Total Evaluation of the
Institution(Percentage)

- 73%
"  Progress of Certification of 55 programme Marking Level
Regis | Name Certification of 5 S
trati | ofthe Gra
S -
e | ©n | District | Quarter Seiri Seith Sei Seikiths | Shithsuk | nd
N- No. Secrtari eliri eithon elzo u e Tota
o. at __ |
Critarian | 100 100 100 100 100
Mark
NPS/ 1% Quarter 68 72 70 72 71 71
1/5/5 2" Quarter 68 72 70 78 72 72
1 Matale or
326/ 3 Quarter | 70 75 73 72 78 74
2022 2" quarter | 72 78 75 77 79 76
Total Evaluation of the
e Progress on Quality Circles Competition Institution(Percentage) 42%
Marking Level
Se | Regis Name Criterias of Quality Circles Competition
. trati of the v P
N on District Quarter Selecti Soluti
® | No. | Secrtari elect Analysis oluton | pesults Total Marks
ons S
at
Critarian | 55 250 300 300 1000
NPS/ Mark
1/5/5 1 Quarter | 78 78 95 98 349
Ll 36 | Matale monr er | 78 110 110 110 408
2022 3" Quarter 88 112 113 138 451
4" quarter 89 122 127 141 479
§ ional ductivi d Total Evaluation of the
° :rogresso National Productivity Awar Institution(Percentage) 80%
rogramme Marking Level
S | Regis Name
g. Criterias of National Productivity Award Competition
€. | tratio | of the
N n No. | District
0. S t . .g. 8 o3 v «w °2 (] 'E
ecrtari Quarter _‘% .g o0 .go c 8 % -9 %o g ﬂ
at s S | £ 5 £E5| 8 82 g 3 Total
§|E8|EE|25| £ EEE & | mas
3| g |ad| = u_g < g
Critarian | 150 | 120 | 80 | 160 | 160 | 80 | 250 1000
NPS/ Mark
1/5/5 1% Quarter 86 | 102 | 64 92 99 61 129 633
Ul 3pe | Matale o oer |89 | 117 | 78 | 112 | 112 | 69 | 182 759
2022 3%Quarter | 99 | 145| 78 | 123 | 146 | 73 | 190 854
4" quarter | 112 | 157 | 79 134 | 151 79 198 910
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o Conducting of Human Resources Auditing on Quartly Basis

Identifing of the Gap of Training and Development,Employees’ Relation, Knowledge Management and
Human Resources Infrastructure facilities that conducted on Quartly basis.

. Indicator
Criterias
2021 | 2022
.. L. Employees
D ti
escription | Training & Emplo_yee Knowledge Infrastructure | Total Marks
Development Relation Management s
facilities
2021 | 2022 | 2021 | 2022 | 2021 | 2022 | 2021 | 2022 | 2021 | 2022
Maximum 0 o
Level of 75 75 25 25 25 25 20 20 145 | 145 65% | 69%
Marks
Marks 48 | st | 12 | 13| 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 94 | 100
Receiving
Percentage 64 68 48 52 64 68 90 95 65 69
Marking Level (b)Noof | (a/b) General Percentage (%)
Criterias Indicator Value
2021 2022 s 2021 | 2022 | 2021 2022
Training & Development 48 51 15 32 34 64 68
Employee Relations 12 13 5 2.4 2.6 48 52
Knowledge Management 16 17 5 32 3.4 64 68
Human = Infrastructure 18 19 4 45 | 475 | 90 95
Facilities
Total 94 100 29 3.32 3.56 65 69

Human Resources Auditing — Matale
District Secretariat 21/2022

Human

Resources
Infrastructure

Facilities

Training and Development

100

01 Training & Development

Action has taken to minimizing the gap by
increasing the training Opportunities which
should be provided further for the officers of
the district Secretariat &  Divisional
Secretariats

02. Employee Relations

Knowledge Management

Employee

Organizing of vivid motivation activities for
enhance mutual understanding among
executive & other officers.

Relation

03. Knowledge Management

Introducing of methodologies to share subject
knowledge in practically among officers as
minimizing the gap of knowledge.

04. Human Resources Infrastructure Facilities

Providing of necessary facilities to supply
welfare facilities of officers further in formal
manner.
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Department of Motor Traffic

Se.No. Activities Accomplished in Year 2022 Number Amount (Rs.)
Regarding Driving License

01 Numbers of Written Tests Conducted 11003

02 Number of Practical Tests 18738

03 Number of Temporary Driving License issued 8165

Other

04 Number of Number Plates issued 2916

05 Wight/ldentity Certificates issued 179

06 Number of Accidents investigated 709
Total amount of money forwarded to deposit in bank for all activities 39,642,288.00
(value of Issued PIV)

» Agricultural and Agrarian Insurance Board

Se.No. Description Annual Target Annual Progress
Physical Financial (Rs.) Physical Financial (Rs.)
01 Cultivation Insurance - - 63 28,350.00
Paddy
Subsidiary Crops - - 55 344,000.00
02 Third party Insurance 3865 7,323,000.00 10077 6,047,365.00
03 Live-stock Insurance 498 500,000.00 53 136,260.00
Cattle Insurance
Goat Insurance 121 40,000.00 41 70309.00
= Description of Benefit Payments
Se. Proposed Systems No. of Benficiaries Amount Paid (Rs.)
No.
01 Farmers Pension 5339 10,047,949.00
02 | Cultivation Insuarance
Yala - 2021 174 1,359,998.00
Maha - 2022/2023 398 4,158,760.00
» Consumer Services Authority
Se.No. Activity/ Programme Number/ Amount
01 Numbers of Successful Raids done in year 2021 556
02 Total amount of fines charged by Magistrate Courts Rs.2062500.00
03 Numbers of consumer relive which solved the problems. 18
04 Awareness for Traders 08
05 Made aware the Media 04
06 Awareness programmes for Schools -
07 Awareness for Consumers 10
08 Establishment of Consumer Soceities 08
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» Department of Measurements Units, Standards and Services
» Raids & Courts Affairs

Month Sealed Centers Seali No. of Dates No. of Received
ng units Revenue
Offic Seal Travelli | Raids | Courts | gealed (Rs.)
e Centers | ngSeal
January Owilikanda Library 5 1 5 1 1168 694,537.20
Bandarapola 2
Library
February Rattota Library 1 5 7 1168 694,537.20
March Ag/ Service Centre- 2 1 6 1 947 543,834.00
Koongahawela
Naula Pradeshiya 5
Sabha
April Digampathaha Bo 1 3 5 557 319,885.20
Maluwa
May Divisional 1 4 1 1504 863,719.20
Secretariat -
Dambulla
June Makulugaswewa 1 2 8 899 815,752.00
Cooperative Shop
Galewela 5
Pradeshiya Sabha
July Pallepola 1 4 2 989 571,692.80
Pradeshiya Sabha
Elumalpotha 2
Library
August Walawela 1 1 3 1334 772,564.80
Pradeshiya Sabha
Yatawatta 4
Pradeshiya Sabha
Palapathwela 4
Pradeshiya Sabha
Septembr Haththota Amuna 1 1 2 1461 1,055,251.50
Ag/Ser. Centre
Div. Secretariat.- 1
Laggala Pallegama
Hlukkumbura 1
Ag/Ser. Centre
Handungamuwa 2
Ag/Ser. Centre
Maraka Library 1
Nugagolla 1
Samurdhi Bank
Wilgamuwa 2
Pradeshiya Sabha
October Elkaduwa Library 3 1 6 1017
705,916.00
Ukuwela Pra/Sa. 4
Stadium
November 1 13 2 728
1,110,382.50
December 3 10 3 487 585,028.00
Total 21 57 68 5 2 12259 | 8,733,100.40
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Month Clause of Raid Act Filed Fine (Rs.)
Cases
37 38 42 43 52
January 12 12 18,000.00
March 01 01 1,500.00
Total 13 13 19,500.00
» Department of Man Power and Employments
Se. | Responsible Field and Activities as per the Allocate Total Number Progress
No Action Plan d Expenditure | of
Provisio (Rs.) expected
n (Rs.) Beneficiari
es

01 | Vocational Guideline A/L Programme 1034
02 | Suppling of Vocational Guidelines 1440 2025
03 | Registration of Job Expected Applicants 4200 3073
04 | Guiding for Vocational Trainings 650 525
05 | Programmes on make persuade for Self 225

Employments
06 | “District Job Fair” Programme 347
07 | Entrprenure Development Programme 80000.00 80000.00 80 84
08 | Registration of Job Opportunities 1725 965
09 | Programmes on Awearing Parents 337
10 | Special Programme of the students who - 2506 107

passed the O/L Exam in 2020
11 | Make Employ - - 1725 554
12 | Creating of Women Entreprenures - - - 129
13 | Awearing of Job Expectants 333
14 | Making Self Employed People 285 84
15 | Regional Job Fair Programmes 386
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» Samurdhi Section

Programme/ Project No. of No. of Expenditur
Projects Benificiary easat
implement families 2022.12.31
ed (Rs. M.)
Programme on Empowering of 02 lakhs of Samurdhi families 2509 2509 138.00
“Haritha Deyak”( Green Nation) Home Stead Cultivation Programme (Egg Plants 55589) Green Chilly Pllants 539 61472 10,36
(569419) (Capsicum Plants 565719) Tomato Plants 565281) :
“Saubhagya” (Prosporous) Housing Programme ( Houses -225000.00 Houses-,1,25,000 Houses - 6,50,000.00 ) 102 102 345.00
Hose Lottery Programme 129 129 258.00
Organizing of Educational Trips for Children 3 280 0.08
Conducting of a programme for upgrading of Aesthetic of Literature in Children 6 1257 0.31
Providing of School equipments for law income Children 4 697 0.39
Providing lunch for Children 9 711 0.21
Organizing of Arts Competitions for Children 2 118 0.04
Programmes on Treating Elders 14 354 0.35
Special Programme on ability promotion and fulfilling of targets for Children 1 170 0.18
> Programmes on Community based Organizations
Se. No. Programme/ Project No. of Projects No. of Beneficiaries who Expenditure as at 31.12.2022
Implemented received benifits (Rs.M.)
1 Conducting of District Committees 1 50 0.017
2 Training for Community Trainers 1 50 0.046
3 Conducting of District Committees 1 50 0.018
4 Conducting of District Committees 1 60 0.024
Total 0.104
Under National Social Development Fund
1 Commencement of Cultivation Week of the Cultivating War 1 3 0.002
2 Make awear regarding foreign employments 1 30 0.006
3 Preparation of Current Solution Proposals for National Crisis 1 60 0.017
4 Make awear of Community Leaders and Officers 1 125 0.074
Total 0.099
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Under Regional Development Fund

1 Programmes on Planting Plants 4 300 0.039
2 Youth Entrepreneur Programme 1 30 0.012
3 Make awear regarding Project Proposals 8 460 0.049
4 Easthetic Programme 1 250 0.025
5 Make awear about non- infectious diseases 1 40 0.007

Total 0.132

Livelihood Development Project — Kurakkan & Banana Plant Cultivation

Pallepola DS Division

Yatawatta DS Division
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» District Planning Section

Alloca No..of (%)
. Projects No.
Total tion No. of . Percentage
A . . Total | Ceased the . of . Expendit X .
Institution which Estima for Projec . Physical of Financial
Se. No .o work as per Proje ure as at
allocated the Programme ted Year . . ts Progres Progress
No. L. Project | thd circular cts 31.12.20 )
provision Cost 2022 Appro s(%) (Allocation
s No. 03/2022 comp 22 (Rs.
(Rs.M) (Rs. ved by
M) and dated leted M) Money)(%)
26.04.2022 )
1 | Rural Development Programme Rs. 3M |49 07 | 9476 5073 5878 | 2195 | 2195 100 94.76 100
for a Wasam
o | Budget Programme Project Proposals of | 59, 41 | 344 976 886 9 | 90 100 34.4 100
Local Council members- Rs. 4 M)
Proposals of Vice Chairmen of District
1 Ministry of Finance 3 Coodinating Committees (Regional and 210 190 20 20 100 10.55 100
District Investments) — Rs. 20 M) 224.36 28.65
Proposals of Members of Parliament
. 1
4 (Regional and District Rs. 100 M) >44 456 88 88 100 181 00
5 | Decentralized Budget programme (DCB) 46.00 15.00 486 480 6 6 100 15.0 100
6 @CI® ol D DBIWD 44.08 44.08 498 0 498 498 100 32.0 73
5 Pre5|de|i1t|al 7 Establlshment .of. KldneY Disease . 72.00 13.55 ) 0 5 0 0 8.54 63
Secretariat Prevention Unit in Hettipola Hospital.
State Ministry of
samurdhi, Micro
! “ h " P ion Vill
3 | Finance,Self- g | >aubhagya® Production Villages 388.07 | 130.03 102 o| 102| 102 100 | 130.03 100
Programme (Settle Bills in hands — 2001)
employments and
Business Development
Sports Schools Development
. . . 1
9 (Akuramboda Central Collage) 1.35 1.05 ! 0 ! ! 100 1.05 00
10 National Programme on Rural Play 22.00 11.00 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
State Ministry of grounds Development
4 rural and School Play National Programmme on Development
grounds promotion 11 | of 100 Play Grounds by covering all the 16.00 8.00 4 4 0 0 0 0 0
education zones in island wide.
12 Development of Sports Facilities that 2.00 2.00 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

identified on special requirments




> District Agriculture Section

144

Se. No. Programme Allocation Estimated Amount of Financial Financial Physical Progress Physical
Resources Amount Allocation Progress Progress % Progress%
(Rs. M) (Rs. M) (Rs. M)

1 Upgrading of 20 numbers of Ministry of 50,000 Packets of
Mushroom households in Devahoowa | Agriculture 5 195 c 195 2 7867 4% Seeds S5%
Project under 50% of the contribution ) ) ) ? ?
of farmers

2 Reconstruction of 05 Agro — wells Ministry of 9021 Bud & Seed
under 50 % of farmers Contribution for | Agriculture 2434 2434 2434 100% Fruit Plants 100%
the farmers of Devahoowa Project

3 Providing of 110 Air Riffels under 50% Ministry of Completed “ Hela
of contribution of the farmers in Agriculture 2.33 2.33 2.29 98.28% Bojun” outlet at 93%
Matale District Aluvihare

4 | Conducting of District Agriculture Ministry of Completed
Committee. Agriculture 0.056 0.056 0.044 78.57% Additional Food & 50%
Crops Depot
> Department of Pensions
Se.No Month Civil(8717) Armed Forces(4492) W&OP(3722) Others(1002) Total

1 January 271,768,798.19 164,422,085.65 92,040,309.11 8,012,995.84 536,244,188.79

2 February 360,065,441.02 196,787,629.11 125,584,645.15 7,742,862.44 690,180,577.72

3 March 324,725,102.54 181,954,582.68 107,698,253.99 7,790,774.38 622,168,713.59

4 April 323,356,358.20 183,548,706.03 111,746,312.44 8,642,792.12 627,294,168.79

5 May 316,331,773.48 182,494,295.80 107,116,432.49 7,764,719.34 613,707,221.11

6 June 320,061,025.77 183,624,924.73 111,024,573.30 8,590,599.24 623,301,123.04
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7 July 320,395,060.97 188,218,599.15 114,005,087.96 7,846,441.22 630,465,189.30
8 August 315,654,888.15 188,340,246.85 107,871,767.78 7,915,073.02 619,781,975.80
9 September 318,494,424.61 188,036,684.84 109,065,421.85 7,639,224.62 623,235,755.92
10 October 326,016,225.00 194,392,657.36 109,648,042.41 7,787,383.37 637,844,308.14
11 November 326,830,218.21 199,065,984.13 116,004,655.67 8,904,659.55 650,805,517.56
12 | December 325,053,431.28 191,394,669.46 114,882,229.12 7,909,167.19 639,239,497.05
Total Total 2,242,281,065.79 1,326,687,731.27 96,546,692.33 7,514,268,236.81
> District Lands Use Planning Office
Se. activity Physic Sustainable Sustainable Progress No. of No. No. of Date of Progress
No al Development Development Reviewin | Benefici of Particip | Implementa - -
Target Objectives Targets g aries Progr ants F|n:nC|aI P.hyl
s Criteria amm (Rs) sl
es
imple
ment
ed
1 | Preparation of Plans | Plans 2 | Protecting Promoting of Monthly | Families 2 212 01.01.2022 52000.00 | 100
for the lands at (15)Physical Formal Lands Progress .31.12.2022.
selected Villages environment system Management Review
& Pursuations for methods that and Field
sustainable using target to upgrading | Observati
the Lands ons
productivity
2 | Preparation of Plans 2 | (06)Ensuing the Promoting of Monthly | Families 2 241 01.01.2021. 52000.00 | 100
Lands use planning suppling of water and | Formal Lands Progress 31.12.2021.
on selected Micro sanitation facilities Management Review
Water Catchments for everyone and methods that and Field
Sustainable target to upgrading | Observati
management of the the Lands ons
concept. productivity
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Collecting of land District | (02)Preservation of Using of Land Monthly No 1 560 01.01.2022 240180 | 100
uses data, Data foods, Health resources in logical | Progress 31.12.2022.
Exchanging Data System | Promotion & way by confirming | Review
and Planning 1 Promotion of the food and Field
Sustainable preservation and Observati
Agriculture Sustainability of ons
lands resources
Survey on District | (02)Preservation of Promoting of Monthly 57 3 388 01.01.2022.3 58,465.00 | 100
ownership and Data foods, Health Formal Lands Progress | Families 1.12.2022.
possession of lands | System | Promotion & Management Review
1 Promotion of methods that and Field
Sustainable target to upgrading | Observati
Agriculture the Lands ons
productivity
Conducting of Land District | (16) Establishment of | Establishment of Do Officers 14 Officers | 01.01.2022.3 36500 | 100
use Committes on 05 institutions that have | integrity access for 96 1.12.2022.
District & Divisional Region | responsibilities in ensuring the Officers
level al 09 | every level. sustainability of 482
Lands Resources. Officers
Identifing and Pogra | (15) Protecting Using of Land Monthly - 5 256 01.01.2022.3 0| 100
Declaration of Land | mme 1 | Physical environment | resources in logical | Progress Divisi | Officers | 1.12.2022.
Use zonalization for system & Pursuations | way by confirming | Review onal
District for sustainable using | the food and Field 03
preservation and Observati Distri
Sustainability of ons ct 02
lands resources
Total 439145 | 100
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National Housing Development Authority

>  “A House for you & an Outlook for Country - Housing Aids Programme

Se. No. | DS Division Continuous No. of Physical Progress as at 31.12. 2022 Financi

Amount for funds al
Year 2022 Rs. received Progre

M to this - SS

funds in — - o °

Year 2022 - S | 2 558 | 2 o

-8 c c © — - 2 c 3 w °a v

5| S8 TL|E |5 |8 S8 32| € _ 5

SR | BEl o3z | £ S S Bz |8 I £ 5

2122 e8| |2o |2 28 | > e 135

s 3 5 El BE | B = S E23 | 3 g g

22|88/ 5=2|>5 ) & Sad | < 3
1 Matale 7.775 27 1 2 7 4 9 4 27 1.2
2 Yatawatta 9.875 35 10 3 6 4 12 35 1.0
3 Rattota 28.375 69 14 | 38 6 6 3 2 69 3.1
4 Ukuwela 11.85 31 3 12 5 8 3 31 2.2
5 Dambulla 4.675 28 1 2 3 6 3 13 28 1.4
6 Galewela 13.225 38 3 2 8 6 9 10 38 3.3
7 Pallepola 3.975 34 1 5 4 24 34 1.9
8 Naula 5.35 16 3 4 3 1 5 16 0.8
9 Amban Ganaga 4.225 15 1 4 2 3 5 15 1.1
10 Laggala 2.9 14 2 3 1 8 14 0.3
11 Wilgamuwa 3.6 26 3 1 3 1 18 26 1.2
Sub Total 95.825 333 0 4 36 | 84 | 44 53 104 333 17.4
Talk with Village 0.51 6 6 6 0.4
Grand Total 96.335 339 O 4 36 | 84 | 44 53 8 110 339 17.8




“A House for you & an Outlook for Country - Housing Loans Programme

Se. DS Division Approved Approved
No. Amount No. of o
Houses =
25
8o
< £
W <
1 | Matale 0.6 1 0.1
2 | Yatawatta 0.6 1 0.1
3 | Rattota 3 5 0.5
4 | Ukwela 18 3 0.3
5 | Dambulla 3 5 0.5
6 | Galewela 3 5 0.5
7 | Naula 12 2 0.2
Grand Total 13.2 22 2.2
“Mihidu Niwahana” Programme Housing Aid Programme
Se. DS Divisions Approved | Approved Physical Progress Tota
No Amount Houses |
2
© [e]
Q S
5 " ks £
— ° o
Bl 2| 3 gl 3
e Q o (] =
c a| € Q Q
= £ = —| © Ol ©
o = v| @ O o
5 S| % 2| 8| 55 &
Sl cl 8l 2| =2l 2|l el = v
518|225 E| S8 & |z
sl &5 8 5 &S e % S 5
=| s| 2l g|e|%s|lEz 2| e g
2| 2| S| S| S|&l 8= 2L X
1 | Ambanganga Korale 0.45 1 1 1| 0.25
2 | Galewela 0.4 1 1 1 0.2
3 | Laggala 0.5 1 11 0.3
Grand Total 1.35 3 0O|0|O0O|O|O0]1 1 1|3 ]| 075
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> District Statistical Section
>

® Population & Housing Census - 2023

Collection of basic information in 545 GN divisions that scattered in 11 divisional secretariat divisions of Matale
district had been completed as an initial step of Population & Housing Census.Thus, After drawing the maps of GN
divisions it has completed the finding of solutions that bound with it.

® Survey on Labor Force of Sri Lanka- 2022

Updating of documents relevant to labor force in Sri Lanka that useful for obtaining information regarding fields
such as employments,unemployment,underemployment and employment in the informal sector has done from
January to December.

®  Survey on Estimation of Big Onion Harvest - 2022

Above mentioned survey has conducted in “Yala” season -2022 to collect statiatical information regarding
production of big onion of the country. 1375 Hec. Had cultivated by 3233 farmers and Harvest was in low level due
to increasing of cultivation damages.

Survey on Estimation of Paddy Harvest in Maha - 2021/22 & Yala — 2022.

This survey are being conducted as per the selectes randoms out of the cultivated paddy lands in matale District & 104
has surveyed in Maha season in 2021/22 and 100 in Yala season. Results of the said surveys regarding receiving of
harvest are being sent to the Head Office.

Measuring Yield by “ Seru” Vessle Segregation of paddy yield in
cut field
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* Expenditure Report

Allocation received for the Statistical Division in year 2022 has been expend as follows:

Expenditure

Description Total
Total expenditure Balance
Description Allocation as at the (Rs.)
(Rs) end of the )
Month (Rs.)

Over Time & Days Pay

252-1-1-1002 96,151.26 72,642.30 23,508.96
Domestic Travelling Expenditure

252-1-1-1101 460,880.00 442,430.00 18,450.00
Stationary and Official
Necessities

252-1-1-1201 27,500.00 27,500.00 0.00
Fuel

252-1-1-1202 157,260.00 157,255.16 4.84
Vehicle Services & Minor
Maintenance

252-1-1-1301 91,127.50 91,127.50 0.00
Machineries & Equipment

252-1-1-1302 23,543.07 23,543.07 0.00
Post & Communication

252-1-1-1402 45,300.00 37,206.67 8,093.33
Drinking Water

252-1-1-1403 3,840.00 3,840.00 0.00
Common Surveys (3,9 & 16

252-1-1-1409 (34) Section) 324,110.00 309,372.22 14,737.78

252-1-1-1409 (99) Petticash 27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00

Total 1,256,711.83 | 1,191,916.92 64,794.91

» Lands & District Registrar Office

= Description about Notaries

Se. No. Description Number
01 Attoney at law & Public Notary 147
= Registration Activities

Se.No. Description Number
01 Numbers of registered Deeds 23633
02 Numbers of registered Entitlement Schedules 3074
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= Document Achieves

Se.No. Description Number
01 From 31* December 2020 16318
= Numbers of Applications Received to obtain Certified Copies
Se.No. Description Number
01 Numbers of Application for Lands Documents Titles 33591
02 Numbers of application for Deed Copies 3285
03 Issuing of copies of Title Register 266
= Quantity of Fees Charged
Se.No. Description Number
01 Revenue of Registration of Deeds 8,203,780.00
02 Revenue of Registration of Folio 11,110,120.00
03 Revenue of issuing of copies of deeds 3,257,000.00

= Stamps Fixed for Copies of Duplicate

Se. No. Description To Government To Provincial
(Rs.) Council (Rs.)
01 From January to November 2021 81,556,644.00 113,376,993,00
=  Civil Registration
Se. No. Description Number
01 Numbers of Marriages Registered 23
02 Numbers of copies of Marriages Registered 30
03 Numbers of Certificates issued for Conjecture age -
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» Small Enterprises Section

Se.No Programme Programmes Expenditur
Conducted e (Rs.)
Targets | Progress

1 Entrepreneur Development Unit

i Awearness and Positive Attitudes Development Programme 23 23 49,455.00
ii. Young Entrepreneur Promotion 1 1 5,500.00
iii. Distribution of experience by Vedio Recording 2 2 2,700.00
iv. Programme on generating of new business ideas and Feasibility 4 4 25,170.00

studies

V. Family Business Management 3 3 19,720.00
Vi Business Development Programme for Emmigrant labors 1 1 0
vii Entrepreneur Promotional Programme (Schools) 5 5 88,650.00
viii Entrepreneur Promotional Programme (Vocational Training) 3 3 46,700.00
iX. Family Business Management 2 2 14,100.00
2 Technical Development Unit

i Individual Technical Training 10 10 79,500.00
ii. Technical Training Programmes for groups 24 20 154,681.38
iii. Coodination of QR Codes 9 9 56,250.00
iv. Production Process Development 3 2 3,200.00
3 Sales Development Unit

I Online sales Programmes 2 4,845.00
li. SED Pages 220

lii. Consumer Hospitality 1 1 2,810.00
Iv. Buyers and Sellers Convention 3 3 16,900.00
V. Entrepreneur Sample Test 2 2 43,980.00
Vi. Entrepreneur Awearness Programme 1 1 14,337.00
Vii. Participation for Entrepreneur Exhibition 1 1 1,000.00
Viii. | Sales Fair and Exhibition (Regional) 1 1 39,000.00
IX. Sales Fair and Exhibition (District) 2 2 4,500.00
X. Sales Promotion programme 7 7 673,142.40
Xi. Sales Development Unit 17 17 81,600.00
4 Financial and Co-Service Unit

I Accounting/Book Keeping 2 2 8,169.00
li. Costing Programmes 11 11 46,515.00
lii. Pogramme on Preparation of Business Plan (General) 2 2 11,300.00
Iv. Business Registration 3 3 20,900.00
V. Banking Clinic Programme 6 6 129,841.00
Vi. Business Rules and Regulations 1 1 10,000.00
Vii. | Financial Literacy 3 3 25,090.00
Viii Business Pre -Testing Programme 2 2 8,590.00
iX. Awearness Programmes (SAAP Loan Programme) 1 1 7,670.00

5 Business Advisory

i Business Advisory (Identification) — Step | 6 6 21,900.00
ii. Personal Business Advisory (Quality Anlysis) Step — 3 (Project 5 5 33,728.98

Testing)

iii. Personal Business Advisory (Progress Evaluation) Step - 4 6 6 51,734.99

6 Research and Development Unit

I Business Evaluation (Data System) 4 4 5,510.00
ii. Progress Evaluation 10 10 88,597.99
iii. Officers Meeting 7 7 21,150.00
iv. Officers Training Programmes1 7 7 104,438.00
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Various Programmes Regarding Small Industries
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(Project Inspections)
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(1.7 Projects implement on Foreign Funds

.

Programmes No. of Aproved Financial
Approv | Allocation (Rs.) Progress (Rs.)
ed
Projects
Dairy Farming 11 3,630,000.00 3,630,000.00
Dairy Farming 2021 (Continuous Projects) 5 945,000.00 945,000.00
Paultry farming Project 50 1,515,000.00 1,256,250.00
Projects on Construction of Ponds - 2022 16 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Projects on Construction of Ponds -2021 11 880,000.00 880,000.00
Project on value addinf for Agro Productions 4 615,000.00 514,900.00
Project on Construction of Agro-well 2022 3 825,000.00 825,000.00
School Construction of Celing of Dining Halls 5 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00
PNUt”t'on Providing Equipments for Dining Halls 5 3,750,000.00 3,750,000.00
rogramm
ge Conducting of Training Programmes 9 386,823.44 386,823.44
Fish Cultivation at fresh water tanks 1 212,450.00 212,448.00
Providing of Financial Assistance for beneficiaries of 50 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00
ponds & Agro- wells to obtain equipments &
Trainings- 2021
providing Water Management Training for pond and 50,000.00 42,153.00
Agro well beneficiaries -2021 (50 Beneficiaries)
providing Water Management Training for pond and 19,000.00 18,510.00
Agro well beneficiaries -2022 (16 Beneficiaries)
Conducting of training programmes under Livelihood 753,525.00 753,060.00
Development Programme ( Including Dawearness,
field and Educational Programmes such as dairy
Farming, Goat husbandry,Paultry Farming,Goat
Husbandry, Inland Fisheries)
Project on Providing Micro water Suppling Systems 40,000.00 38,150.00
for providing Trainings for beneficiaries
Grazing for Dairy Farming( CO3) - 2021 28 140,000.00 140,000.00
Grazing for Dairy Farming( CO3) - 2022 11 55,000.00 55,000.00
Projects on Providing of Micro water suppling System 96 16,100,000.00
Giving allowance for Motor Mecanic Trainees at 20 587,010.00
Wilgamuwa
Total 209 18,316,798.44 | 34,634,304.44
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[02. Progress & Future Vision ]

It is a great pleasure to declare that the publishing of a positive annual
performance report for the year 2022 of Matale District by announcing the
activities launched in the year 2022 and the consequences of it , which was a
more challenging year compared to other years with the great support of group
of public officials who are responsible and accountable to all the public of
Matale District.

Especially in the first quarter can be considered from the Covid epidemic and

the second quarter as a post-corona shock phase in the year 2022. The goals to
be achieved during that hard time through providing the main objective of the projects implemented by the
government for the sake of the public and protecting the lives of the public as well as government officials,
and facing challenges such as the officials having to operate within strict limits. Being able to achieve our
goals because of a cooperative action by all of us, up to the officers holding positions, is a victory achieved

by me as well as my officers as a district.

The entire world's economy was in danger of collapse and our country also suffered a severe economic
crisis during this year, and inflation was recorded at a significantly higher rate. The results of this had a
strong impact on the rural as well as the urban people and it should be mentioned that they were able to gain
strength to some extent through the Indian subsidy system and other subsidy schemes implemented by the

government.

With a special focus on improving the infrastructure needed by the people of our district in we had drawn
more attention for Enhancing the handicrafts which unique to the district, as well as the agricultural sector
that clustered around the special economic center of Dambulla, and improving the tourist attraction around
the ancient and beautiful surroundings, which are moving towards sustainable development demands. In
addition, we implemented a large number of projects in the previous year for a balanced development
through the spiritual growth of the people and the creation of a sensitive environment.

Particular, it can be said that it was a jewel for the district itself to be able to make the concept of
coexistence a reality by implementing programs focusing on each other's cultures and dynamics in order to
confirm the identities of all of them in this district where people who conform to multi-ethnic, multi-

religious, and sub-cultural groups live.

Followinging to the concept of "E-Government" which is a new trend brought about by globalization, as its
forerunners in our office, we have introduced software including officers' leave management software, field
officer management software, employee management software, warehouse management software, mail
management software, and file management software to make easy the steps of daily office work. It has

opened up new avenues of technology and increased efficiency and effectiveness.

valuation of financial performance under the supervision of the Accounts Committee of the Parliament of
Sri Lanka, achieving continuous growth from the year 2017 to the year 2022 and continuously maintaining
the special skill gained through productivity competitions, further strengthening the internal control and
internal audit, zero weaknesses through a constant supervision process. It should be mentioned that it is

being done continuously.
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Also, I strongly believe that the officers should be equipped with knowledge and they should be in a good
mental balance in providing services to the beneficiaries. Accordingly, the subject skills were strengthened
through subject-specific training, and Aesthetic research programs were organized for increase mental
health.

My sincere thanks do hereby forwarding specially for the Reverent Clergy of all Religions, Political
Authorities, Secretary of Home Affairs and Secretaries of Other Ministries, Heads of Local Government
bodies, Heads of various Other Departments, Authorities, Corporations, Voluntary Organizations, and the
beneficiaries who gave instructions to achieve the desired goals in the year 2022.Also I am taking a chance
to express my heartfelt thanks to all the staff including the staff officers of the Matale District Secretariat
who have supported in carrying out the tasks responsibly, to all the staff including all the Divisional
Secretaries and to all the journalists who have engaged in the media mission by providing information to the
public officials about the problems and needs of the public.

Exceptional Programmes Implemented on National Level in the District in Year 2022

e Tree Planting Programme that applied paralally to the Celebration of 74"
Independence day

e Distribution of Rice under Indian Subsidies
Divisional Secretariat of Rattota has implemented the distribution of rice among the
public of the division on 11/07/2022 that received unde Indian subsidies.
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e Celebration of International Womens Day
International Women’s’ Day was celebrated on 08.03 2022 at Divisional Secretariat of
Pallepola in historical matale. The Event was commenced by offering flowers for the statue of
Ehelepola Kumarihamy by Divisional Secretary of Pallepola and Mrs. Helen Meegasmulla who
was the former District Secretary and Mrs. Thejani Thilakarathne who are being served as
current District Secretary of Matale were participated to occasion as chief invited lectures.

e Programme on Encouraging of Self — Employees
Vivid type of Programmes had been implemented through Vidatha Centers of divisional

secretariats with intension of encouraging self employees.

Foods Dehydration and Presevarion Programme
06/06/2022 — Yatawatta DS Office
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Inaddition, an awearness programme for officials at public sector regarding preservation of
foods has conducted at District Secretariat — Matale.

e “Prabhashwara” Annual Concert

Annual Concert that organized to bring to light the talents and skills of the Staff of District Secretariat of
Matale had conducted on 21.10.2022 at the Auditorium of District Secretariat of Matale.

e Sales Fair of Entreprenures

Sales fair of Entreprenures had conducted in year 2022 with intension of encouraging the entreprenures
in Matale district as well as providing assistance for their tasks.
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Thejani Thilakarathna
District Secretary/Government Agent
Matale.
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3. Total Financial Performance for the Year.

3.1 Financial Performance Statement

Budget 2022

Rs.

).

782,900,000
101,540,000
6,560,000

891,000,000

22,700,000
6,294,959

800,000
177,205,041
207,000,000

H

1,098,000,000
—_—

Statement of Financial Performance
for the period ended 31st December 2022

Revenue Receipts

Income Tax

Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services
Taxes on International Trade

Non Tax Revenue & Others

Total Revenue Receipts (A)

Non Revenue Receipts

Treasury Imprests

Deposits

Advance Accounts

Other Main Ledger Receipts

Total Non Revenue Reeeipts (B)

Total Revenue Receipts & Non Revenue
Reccipts C = (A)+(B)

Remittance to the Treasury (D)

Net Revenue Receipts & Non Revenue
Receipts E = (C)«(D)

Less: Expenditure

Recurrent Expenditure

Wages, Salaries & Other Employment
Other Goods & Services

Subsidies, Grants and Transfers
Interest Payments

Other Recurrent Expenditure

Total Recurrent Expenditure (F)

Capital Expenditure

Rehabilitation & Improvement of Capital
Assets

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Capital Transfers

Acquisition of Financial Assets
Capacity Building

Other Capital Expenditure

Total Capital Expenditure (G)

Deposit Payments

Advance Payments

Other Main Ledger Payments

Total Main Ledger Expenditure (H)

Total Expenditure I = (F+G+H)

Balance as at 31st December J = (E-1)

Balance as per the Imprest
Reconciliation Statement
Imprest Balance as at 31st December

ACA -F
Note Actual
2022 2021
Rs. Rs.
1 3 =
2 - - |ACAA
3 3 o
4 - N
2,971,805,398 4,271,440,153 ACA-3
468,244,505 626,571,221 ACA-4
| 59,632,683 59,584,095 ACA-5
| 3,499,682,586 4,957,595,469
3,499,682.586 4,957,595,469
46,500,000 -
3,453,182,586 4,957,595,469
5 769,719,394 633,155,895
6 94,690,251 95,601,899 | ACA-2(ii)
7 5,850,178 919,677,647
8 2 -
9 -1 1,464,642
870,259,823 1,649,900,083
10 19,757,406 23,522,891
11 6,294,958 110,182,124
12 - - FACA-2(ii)
13 = 2
14 540,785 1,052,411
15 175,127,275 -
201,720,424 134,757,426
520,253,126 693,985,168 ACA-4
50,466,607 46,449,270 ACA-5
570,719,733 740,434,438
1,642,699,980 2,525,091,947
1,810,482,606 2,432,503,522
1,810,482,606 2,432,503,522 ACA-7
- - ACA-3
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E.Z Statement of Financial Position

ACA-P
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st December 2022
Actual
Note 2022 2021
Rs Rs
Non Financial Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment ACA-6 2,618,222,352 2,613,719,519
" Financial Assets
Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(n) 171,594,520 180,760,596
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 " =
Total Assets 2,789,816,872 2,794,480,115
Net Assets / Equity
Net Worth to Treasury 84,437,832 41,595,287
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 2,618,222,352 2,613,719,519
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b)
Current Liabilities
Deposits Accounts ACA-4 87,156,688 139,165,309
Unsettled Imprest Balance ACA-3 = s
Total Liabilities 2,789,816,872 2,794,480,115

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 7 presented in pages from 07 to76 and Annexures to
accounts presented in pages from 77 to 87 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas most
appropriate Accounting Policies are used as disclosed in the Notes (o the Financial Statements and hereby certify that
figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with the Treasury
Books of Accounts and found in agreement.

We hereby certify that an effective internal control system for the financial control exists in the Reporting Entity and
carried out periodic reviews to monitor the effectiveness of internal control system for the financial control and
accordingly make alterations as required for such systems 1o be effectively carried out.

Chief Accouning Officer Accounting Officer Chief Financial Officer/ Chief Accountant/
Name : Name : Director (Finance)/ Commissioner (Finance)
Designation : Designation : Name :
Date: 23- 02 - 2023 Date :)0/0)- 2023 Date: 2023.02,20 an
WL
o Thejani Thilakarathne Cr : AL
vhinne _ . s, bl
Neel Bang;::t:‘r? P District Secretary/Government Agent  pyitrict geeretanat
Ministry of Public Administration, Home Affairs, Matale. Matalc.

Provincial Councils & Local Government
Home Affairs Division
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.3 Financial Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Period ended 31st December 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Total Tax Receipls

Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses

Profit

Non Revenue Receipts

Revenue Collected on behalf of Other Revenue Heads
Imprest Received

Recoveries from Advance

Deposit Received

Total Cash generated from Operations (A)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments
Subsidies & Transfer Payments

Expenditure incurred on behalf of Other Heads
Imprest Settlement to Treasury

Advance Payments

Deposit Payments

Total Cash disbursed for Operations (B)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(A)-(B)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest

Dividends

Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets
Recoveries from On Lending

Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (D)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Purchase or Construction of Physical Asscts & Acquisition
of Other Investment

Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (E)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( F)=(D)-(E)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (G)=( C) + (F)

Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities
Local Borrowings

Foreign Borrowings

Grants Received

Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (1)
Less - Cash disbursed for:

Repayment of Local Borrowings
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings

Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (I)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Iy=(H)-(1)

Net Movement in Cash (K)y= (G)+())
Opening Cash Balance as at 01% January
Closing Cash Balance as at 31" December
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ACA-C
Actual

2022 202

Rs. Rs.
171,075,017 141,909,215
2,971,805,398 4,271,440,153
221,138,879 80,695,983
468,314,355 626,671,971

3,832,333,649 5,120,717,322

863,685,800 730,157,576
5,850,178 919,677,647
1,986,363,701 2,548,107,149
46,500,000 -
208,034,735 95,614,191
520,398,976 694,030,018
3,630,833.390 4,987,586,581
201,500,259 133,130,741
220,165 1,626,685
220,165 1,626,685
201,720,424 134,757,426
201,720,424 134,757,426
(201,500,259) (133,130,741)
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E.4 Financial Statement Notes

ACA -2
_ Summary of Expenditure by Programme for the period ended 31st December 2022
Expenditure Head No : 259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Annual Budgetory Supé)sl‘eit:ln:x::nry FR 66/69 Total Net Total Net Effect Savings
P me Number given in isi isi i
rogr:n;nnu“ Estima ti ! Title of the Expenditure Provision Provision Transfers Provision Expenditure / (Excesses)
(O} 2) 3) @=(1)+(2)+(3) &) 6)=(4)-(5)
Programme (1) (1) Recurrent 890,940,000 60,000 - 891,000,000 870,259,823 20,740,177
(2) Capital 207,000,000 - - 207,000,000 201,720,424 5,279,576
Sub Total 1.097.940.000 60,000 - 1.098.000.000 1.071.980.247 26.019.753
Programme (2) (1) Recurrent - - - - = B
(2) Capital - = . 2 = 2
Sub Total - - - = - =
Grand Total 1,097,940.000 60,000 - 1,098.000.000 1.071,980.247 26,019.753

Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountan
Commissioner (Fingnce)
Date: 23/,2 /2¢
ML.A. FRIZVANCA HILiviza
Chief Accountant
District Secretariat 4 ‘
Matale. [ G




€9

ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Sccretariat-Matale

Expenditure Head No :259
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
Annual Supplement FR 66/69 Total Net Expenditure [Ministry/Dept Total Savings/ asa % R o
Expenditure Code Note |Finance| Budgetory |ary E ,' Transfers | Provision ssperthe: | o Under the Expenditure Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR. 208 (As Revised
per the Estimat
Treasury ¢
Printouts)
O)y=(8)4
m 2) G) W+ [(=(1)+2)+3) (5) (6) (= (53H6) | B)y=(4)(7) | )*100
Recurrent Expenditure
Programme (1)
Prog /Proj/Sub proj./Object code/Item
1-10
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF WAGES,
SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5
Person oluments
1001 Salaries & Wages 11| 57,000,000 - 1(3,200,000) | 53,800,000 | 51,281,859 - 51,281,859 | 2,518,141 5 |Casual Savings
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 11{ 4,700,000 - | (1,800,000) 2,900,000 2,131,140 - 2,131,140 768,860 27 1. Due to the
management off
overtime, holiday pay
and cost control
according to Internal
Order No. 0172022
1003 Other Allowances 11| 27,000,000 - -| 27,000,000 | 26,228,790 132910 26,361,700 | 638,300 2 |Casual Savings
88,700,000 - | (5,000,000) 83,700,000 79,641,789 132910 79,774,699 | 3925301
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
GOODS & SERVICES 6
lTn\'gl!ing Expenditure

12
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Expenditurc Head No :259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
Annual Supplement Expenditure (Ministry/Dept . asa %
o s i oo Wi .rypbl‘:ﬁml“ FR 66/69 Total Net as per the . Under the . To:l Savings / of Reason.s for the
= Cn:: | Provision | Provision Transfers | Provision | c.h Book | FR.208 (As s R Revised Virtance
3
per the Estimat
Treasury e
Printouts)
(O=8M(4
(1) (2) (3) (- W+ [ =(1)H2)+(3) (5) (6) (M=()H6) | By=(47) | )*100
1101 Domestic 11| 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 811,510 - 811,510 188,490 19 | Provision remains due
to the limitation of field
duties due to the
operation of duties
under the shift system
due to the covid-19
1102 Foreign 1 - - - - - - - - -
Total (2) 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 811,510 - 811,510 188,490
Supplies
1201 Stationery & Office Requisites 11| 2,000,000 - | 2,500,000 4,500,000 4,489,165 4,489,165 10,835 0 [Casual Savings
1202 Fuel 11 4,890,000 - - 4,890,000 4,329,943 4,329,943 560,057 11 |Savings in provisions
due to lower fuel prices
from August 2022
1203 Diets & Uniforms 11 60,000 - - 60,000 52,000 52,000 8,000 13 [ Although estimates
were prepared for
fifteen officers,
payments had been
done for thirteen
officers
1204 Medical Supplies 11 - - - . - - . Gl 3
1205 Other 11 = a = = 5 - - » ”
Total (b) 6,950,000 - | 2,500,000 9,450,000 8,871,108 - 8,871,108 578,892
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Expenditure Head No :259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
) . . B/\E"“ﬂ' L f:;l’:_‘""“em FR66/69 | Total Net E::’;::':::' Ml;‘::::‘:;:' Total Savings/ | ** :l'% Reasons for the
Expenditure Code ote FCode Providis: | Provision Transfers [ Provision |~ Z'n | bR 208 (As Expenditure | Excess Hoviad Variance
per the Estimat
Treasury 3
Printouts)
(9)=(8)/(4
1) (2) (3) I+ [(=(D+2)H3) (D] (6) (7)=(5)+(6) | (B)=(3)7) | )*100
Maintenance Expenditure
1301 Vehicles 11| 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 3,984,232 - 3,984,232 15,768 0 [Casual Savings
1302 Plant and machinery 11 750,000 - - 750,000 737,191 - 737,191 12,809 2 [Casual Savings
1303 Building and Structures 11{ 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 1,996,020 - 1,996,020 3,980 0 |Casual Savings
Total (c) 6,750,000 - - 6,750,000 6,717,443 - 6,717,443 32,557
Services
1401 Transport 11 - - - - - - - - -
1402 Postal & Communication 11 1,800,000 - - 1,800,000 1,755,628 - 1,755,628 44372 2 |Casual Savings
1403 Electricity & Water 11{ 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000 4,119,490 - 4,119,490 880,510 18 | Implementation of
duties had don on shift
system and the
consumption of water
and electricity were
under control due to
Covid — 19 pandemic.
1404 Rents & Local Taxes 1 740,000 - 740,000 430,060 - 430,060 309,940 42 |Existence of
outstanding bills as at
31.12.2022 due to
insufficient imprest
vehicles 11 - . = 3 a % a = 2
1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles Procured
under Operational Leasing 1] - - - - - - - = =

14
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Sccrctariat :District Secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
BA:'“!!' S“I'E'::“m‘ FR66/69 | Total Net E’p'"di::" '“i'l';s:;y,?;m Total Savings/ | ** "% Reasons for the
udgetory |a timate as per the | . Under the y of
Expenditure Code Note Flél::ll:e Prosisio? rl!rovl or Transfers | Provision Cash Book | FR.208 (As Expenditure Excess Revised Variance
per the Estimat
Treasury 3
Printouts)
(9)=(8)(4
m (2) 3) )+ [(=()+H2)+3) (5) 6) ()= (51+6) | B)y=(3)«7) | )*100
1409 Other 11 6,500,000 - | 2,500,000 9,000,000 8,246,200 - 8,246,200 | 753,800 8 | Value of the
outstanding bills was
Rs.397, 000.00 as at
31.12.2022 due to
insufficient imprest
Total (d) 14,040,000 - 2,500,000 16,540,000 14,551,378 - 14,551,378 | 1,988,622
Total Expenditure on Other Goods &
Services (a+b+c+d) 28,740,000 - | 5,000,000 33,740,000 30,951,439 - 30,951,439 | 2,788,561
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF TRANSFERS,
GRANTS & SUBSIDIES 7
Transfers
1501 Welfare Programmes 11 - - - - = = - s -
1502 Retirement Benefits 11 - - - - = = s s -
1503 Public Institutions 1 - - - - S s = - -
1504 Development Subsidies 11 - - - - s ~ = & .
1505 Subscriptions and Contibutions fees 11 - - - - - - - - -

15
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
Annual | Supplement | pp cgq | pormi Net | Expenditure |Ministy/Deptl popy Savings/ | 2% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note |Finance| Budgetory (ary Estimate| . oo | provision asperthe | . Vnderthe | o ependiture | Excess - Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR. 208 (As Revised
per the Estimat
Treasury ¢
Printouts)
Oy=(8y(4
(1 2) G) O+ |@=(1)+2)+(3) (5) (6) ()= (5)+(6) 847 | )*100
1506 Property Loan Interest to Public 11 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 800,876 - 800,876 199,124 20 | Provisions were
Servants remaining duc to
transfers of the officers
and non-availability of
the balance of property
loans of officers who
came by transfers
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils 11 - - - - - - - - -
1508 Other 11 - - - - - - = " -
1509 - Public Institutions (Other
Operational Expenditure) 11 - - - - - - - - -
Total 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 800,876 - 800,876 199,124
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF INTEREST
PAYMENTS 8
1601 Interest Payment for Domestic Debt 1 - - - - - - - - -
1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt 11 - - - - - - - - s
1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and
Treasury Bonds 1 - - - - - - - - -
Total - - - a = 5 = - -
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE 9
1701 Losses & Write off 11 - - - > = - - . -
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Expenditure Head No :259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expeaditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
i o,
torecote | ot | Doty [ sty | Tover | RS DI v swiom | 0% | wems e
P ! FI&:::: Provicion Provision Transfers | Provision Cash Book | FR.208 (As Expenditure Excess Revised Variance
per the Estimat
Treasury 3
Printouts)
O)=(8)/(4
(1)) 2) (3) O+ (@@= C) (5) (6) (7)=(S)H6) | B)=(4-(7 | )*100
1702 Contingency Services 11 - - - - - - - - -
1703 Implementation of the Official
Languages Policy 11 - - - - - - - . "
Total - - - - - - - . -
Programme (1)
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total
Recurrent Expenditure 118,440,000 - -| 118,440,000 111,394,104 132,910 111,527,014 | 6,912,986
Capital Expenditure
Programme (1)
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF PUBLIC
INVESTMENT
Rehabilitation & Improvements of
Capital Assets 10
2001 Buildings & Structures 11| 10,700,000 - -1 10,700,000 | 10,631,795 - 10,631,795 68,205 1 |Casual Savings
2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11{ 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,722,736 2,722,736 | 277,264 9 |Existence of
outstanding bills as at
31.12.2022 duc to
insufficicnt imprest

17
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No :259
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
B";'“:" S [';::“ en'I FRG6/69 | Total Net E:,pcp::h:::c M':J:'Jz:?;:t Total Savings / “:f% Reasons for the
udgetory [a mate ¢ .
Expeaditure Code Note n(.;:::e Pmsislorny rl?ro vision Transfers | Provision Cash Book | FR.208 (As Expenditure Excess Revised Variance
per the Estimat
Treasury 3
Printouts)
(9)=(8)(4
() ) (3) (¥+ _|(H=()+H2)+3) (5) (6) (= (5)H6) | 8)=(4)-(7) | )*100
2003 Vehicles 11| 9,000,000 9,000,000 6,402,875 6,402,875 | 2,597,125 29 |Existence of
outstanding bills as at
31.12.2022 and
Inadequacy of the
remaining provisions
for the maintenance of
certain vehicles that
were to be maintained
as per the procurement
plan
Total (a) 22,700,000 - - 22,700,000 19,757,406 - 19,757,406 | 2,942,594
Acquisition of Capital Assets 11
2101 Vehicles 11 - - - - s & = &
2102 Furniture & Office Equipment 11 - - - - - - " .
2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11 - - - - - - - -
2104 Buildings & Structures 11 - -| 6,294,959 6,294,959 6,294,958 - 6,294,958 1 0 |Casual Savings
2105 Lands & Land Improvements 11 - - - - - P = - -
2106 Software Development 11 - - - - . ~ - -
Vehicles 11 > - 5 = a . ¥ -
Total () - -] 6294959 | 6294959 6294958 - 6.294,958 -
Capital Transfers 12
2201 Public Institutions 11 . - - & = . - . o
2202 Devclop Assi 11 - - - > - - - G2 >

18
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No :259
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
Asnual | Supplement| Lo coco | ropaiNer | Expenditure """":"”D:"' Total Savings/ | ** .r% Reasons for the
Epaadus Co - F'C od ?’ro;isio: “;'yr:vision Tramhey| Trofion (;:sl;ﬂl;:i Flllj.nll;;:A: EEpaen Kacen Re:l'sed Vasiance
3
per the Estimat
Treasury (3
Printouts)
(9)=(8)(4
(1 2) 3) (V+ |(@=()+2)+3) 5) (6) (M= (5)H6) | (B)=(4)47) | )*100
2203 Grants to Provincial Councils 11 - - - - - - - ! =
2204 Transfers Abroad h - - - . . < * T T
Institution 11 - - . J e N & & S
Total (¢) - - » ] » ol e e 2
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13
2301 Equity Contribution 11 - - - - . % = - =
2302 On-Lending 11 - - - - o ” = N .
Total (d) - - - « = N N - -
Capacity Building 4
2401 Staff Training 11 400,000 - - 400,000 304,925 - 304,925 95,075 24 |Restriction on training
workshops for the
purpose of cost control
as per circulars 03/2022
Total(¢) 400,000 - - 400,000 304,925 - 304,925 95,075
Other Capital Expenditure 15
2501 Restructuring 11 - - - - - o - - N
2502 Investments 1 - - - - = = £ s -
2503 Contingency Services 11 - . . = - = i Z -
2504 Contribution to Provincial Councils 11 - - - - - - - - -
2505 Procument Preparedness 11 - - - - . - - - -
2506 Infrastructure Development 11 = 8 . = = % . = =
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Sccretariat :District Sccretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by Savings
Other / Excess
Annual | Supplement , Expenditure [Ministry/Dept | s asa %
Expenditure Code Note |Finance Budgetory |ary Estimate :::f:f: ::::::;::: ssperthe | . Usderthe Exp-:::;lmrc 5;'::1/ of R“‘!,::'?:e‘ht
Code Provision | Provision Cash Book | FR.208 (As Revised
per the Estimat
Treasury [
Printouts)
(=84
[0} 2) (3) (W |@=(D+HRH3) (5) (6) (7= (5)H6) | 847 | )*100
2507 Research and Development 11 - - - - - - - - -
2509 Other 1 - - - - - - - . E
Total (1) - - - - - - - 3 -
Programme (1)
Total Expenditure on Public
Investments (a+b+c+d+etl) 23,100,000 - | 6,294,959 29,394,959 26,357,289 - 26,357,289 | 3,037,669
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
Expenditure 141,540,000 -| 6294959 147834959 | 137,751,393 132,910 137,884,303 | 9,950,655

*Only the relevant expenditure votes should be included.

Chief Finfincial Officer /Chief Accountant/Director (Finance)/
Commissioner (Finance)
Date: 2023.02:20

MA. V. aiTH

Ci:\.\’,l £:CCu U .Ldllt
District Secretariat
Matale.
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

i

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur,
¢ incurred
by Other
Ministry/D s;;?f,l
Annual | Supplementary 2 Expenditure ept.
4 FR 66/69 Total Net Total Savings/ | asa % Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory Estionsts Transfers | Provision | SPerthe |Underthe Expenditure | Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
(A:hl:" Estimate
Treasury
Printouts)
(9)=(8)(4)
() 2) @) (V+ @=(H2)H3) (5) (6) (M= (5)H6) | (By<(7) | *100
Recurrent Expenditure
Programme (1)
Prog /Proj/Sub proj./Object code/ltem
1-2-0
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF WAGES,
SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5
Personal Emoluments
1001 Salaries & Wages 11| 457,000,000 - -| 457,000,000| 452,816,225 - 452,816,225 | 4,183,775 1 |Casual Savings
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 11 9,500,000 - - 9,500,000 7,951,735 . 7951,735| 1,548,265 16 |Expenditure control
as per Budget
Circular 03/2022.
1003 Other Allowances 11} 236,000,000 - | (3.300,000)| 232,700,000| 228585800 590,935 229,176,735 | 3,523265 2 [Casual Savings
702,500,000 = | (3,300,000)| 699,200,000 689,353,760 | 590,935 689,944,695 | 9,255,305
OBJECT CODE WISE - "
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
GOODS & SERVICES 6
Travelling Expenditure
1101 Domestic 11] 8,000,000 -| 900,000 8900000 8812362 - 8,812,362 87,638 1 |Casual Savings

21
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Sccretariat : District Sceretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
¢ incurred
by Other
Ministry/D 5;‘::;’"
n,\:munl s“l’!':mﬂ‘“")' FRGG6/69 | Total Net Expcndlt:re v :pt. - Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Fj it = Transfers | Provision | 23Perthe [Undertie | oo enditure | Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
A per Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
Or=(8)(4)
1) 2) Q) (O [(A=(1)H2)+3) (5 ) (7)= (5)+(6) @B)=(3H7) *100
1102 Foreign 11 - - - - - - - - -
Total (a) 8,000,000 - 900,000 8,900,000 8,812,362 - 8,812,362 87,638
Suppli
1201 Stationery & Office Requisites 9,600,000 - 2,600,000 12,200,000 12,106,266 - 12,106,266 93,734 1 |Casual Savings
1202 Fuel 8,500,000 - 8,500,000 6,938,388 - 6,938,388 1,561,612 18 |Savings in
provisions due to
lower fuel prices
from August 2022
1203 Diets & Uniforms - - - . 2 - . - =
1204 Medical Supplies - - - - - - & o -
1205 Other - - - - = = a S =
Total (b) 18,100,000 - 2,600,000 20,700,000 19,044,654 - 19,044,654 1,655,346
Maintenance Expenditure
1301 Vehicles 4,400,000 - - 4,400,000 4,071,443 - 4,071,443 328,557 7 |Only necessary
repairs were done
with the purpose of
controlling the costs
1302 Plant and machinery 2,000,000 700,000 2700000 | 2,652,264 2,652.264 47,736 2 |Casual Savings




YL

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No : 259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Sccretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
|Expenditur’
eincurred
by Other .
Ministry/D S::"'“‘cz /
Annual | Supplementary | o coco | ocatNe |EXPenditure | ept. Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory Estimate Trassfers | Provision | 2 Perthe o Expenditure | Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
('\:h':“ Estimate
Treasury
Printouts)
(9)=(8)(4)
(1) 2) 3) Y+ |=(+2)1+3) (5) (6) (7)= (5)+(6) | (8)~(4H7) *100
1303 Building and Structures 1,400,000 2 = 1,400,000 1,300,057 - 1,300,057 99,943 7 | Approval had
received at the end
of the year to
expend the
provision for fourth
quarter which
|remain at the end of
the third quarter of
the year
Total (¢) 7,800,000 - 700,000 8,500,000 8,023,764 - 8,023,764 476,236
Services
1401 Transport 10,000 - - 10,000 10,000 10,000 - -
1402 Postal & Communication 5,500,000 - 600,000 6,100,000 6,038,937 6,038,937 61,063 I [Casual Savings
1403 Electricity & Water 5.000,000 - 5,000,000 3,943,835 3943835 1,056,165 21 |Due to the Covid-19
epidemic, operating
under a duty service
shift system and
consuming
electricity and water
with good control.
1404 Rents & Local Taxes 90,000 - . 90,000 87,552 87,552 2448 3 [Casual Savings
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect

Expenditur,

cincurred

by Other .

Ministry/D Savings/

Annual Supplementary Expenditure ept. Excess
FR 66/69 Total Net Total Savings/ | asa % Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory Estimate Tramfers | Provisian: | 2SPEcthe | Under the Expenditure | Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book FR. 208 Revised
(As per
Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
(9r=(8)/(4)
[0}) (2) (3) Y+ | =(1)+H2)+(3) [©)] (6) (7)=(5)+(6) B)y(47) *100

1406 Interest Payment for Leased
vehicles - - - - - - - -
1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles
Procured under Operational Leasing - - - - - - - -
1409 Other 20,000,000 (1,500,000)] 18,500,000 17,777,708 17,777,708 722292 4 |Casual Savings
Total (d) 30,600,000 . (900,000) 29,700,000 27,858,032 - 27,858,032 1,841,968
Total Expenditure on Other Goods &
Services (a+b+c+d) 64,500,000 - 3,300,000 67,800,000 63,738,812 - 63,738,812 4,061,188
CLASSIFICATION OF
TRANSFERS, GRANTS &
SUBSIDIES 7
Transfers
1501 Welfare Programmes 11 - - - - . - % = S
1502 Retirement Benefits 11 - - - - & 2 = . a
1503 Public Institutions 11 - - - - s ” - - -
1504 Development Subsidies 11 - - - - = N - = -
1505 Subscriptions and Contibutions
fees 11 - - - - - - - - -
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Sccretariat : District Sccretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

1701 Losses & Write off

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
cincurred
by Other
Ministry/D s:::*:z’
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure ept. 2
. FR 66/69 Total Net Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory E“m,“,‘e Transfers | Provision | 2*P" (hek U;;f ;‘;:e Expenditure | Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Boo Revised
Asper Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
(9)=(8)/(4)
) @) 3) O+ |(O=H)+2)+3) (5) (6) (7)= (5)+(6) B)y=(4)-7) *100
1506 Property Loan Interest to Public 11 5,500,000 - - 5,500,000 4,989,303 - 4,989,303 510,697 9 |Property loan files
Servants were not forwarded
as expected and
transfers of officers
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils 11 - - - - - - o a i
1508 Other 11 - - - - - - - - -
1509 - Public Institutions (Other
Operational Expenditure) 11 - - o _ . R ) i A
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF INTEREST
PAYMENTS 8
Debt 11 - - . = = = 2 i R
1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt 11 - - - - - - - - -
1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and
Treasury Bonds 11 - - - - - - - - -
Total - - - - i 5 ~ - -
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF OTHER
RECURRENT EXPENDITURE 9
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Sccretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
¢ incurred
by Other
Ministry/D SEIL'E ;
Annual | Supplementary | po coco | poNee | Expenditure | ept. Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance Budgft?ry Estlmate Transfers | Provision asper the || Hmoer the Expenditure Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
(As per Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
9)=(8)/(3)
(0] (2) () O |(@=H2)H3) 5) 6) (7)=(5)+(6) B)=(4-7) *100
1702 Contingency Services 1 - - - - - - = - -
1703 Implementation of the Official
Languages Policy 1 - - - . - & - - -
Total - - - - - - - - -
Programme (1)
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total
Recurrent Expenditure 772,500,000 - -| 772,500,000 758,081,875 590,935 758,672,810 | 13,827,190
Capital Expenditure
Programme (1)
OBJECT CODE WISE
CLASSIFICATION OF PUBLIC
INVESTMENT
Rehabilitation & Improvements of
Capital Assets 10
2001 Buildings & Structures 11 - - - - - - - - -
2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11 - - - - - - - - -
2003 Vcehicles 11 - . - - . - & - -
Total (a) - - o . - . - - -
Acquisition of Capital Assets 11

26
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

2301 Equity Contribution
2302 On-Lending
Total (d)

11
11

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
¢ incurred
by Other
Ministry/D Savings/
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure ept. 2 Exces
Ex ! Budgeto Estimate FREGE. | Tainl et as per the | Under the To“.l Saviegs/ | 233 % | Reasons for the
penditure Code Note | Finance gelory 5 Transfers | Provision pE Expenditure Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
fAsper Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
OF=(8)(4)
1) (2) (3) W+ | (@=(1)+2)+3) 5) 6) (M= (5r+6) | @)= *100
2101 Vehicles 11 - - - - - - - -
2102 Fumiture & Office Equipment 11 - - - - - - - -
2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 1 - - - - - - - =
2104 Buildings & Structures 11 - - - - - - - -
2105 Lands & Land Improvements 11 - - - - - . . .
2106 Software Development 11 - - - - - - . a
2108 Capital Payment for Leased
Vehicles 11 - - - - - o - o
Total (b) - - - . - A = “
Capital Transfers 12
2201 Public Institutions 1 - - - - : - " =
2202 Development Assistance 11 - - - . = = “ -
2203 Grants to Provincial Councils 11 - - . s = S 2
2204 Transfers Abroad 1 - - - . & H . -
Institution 11 e - 9 . . I . .
Total (¢) - " . . I ) B
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13

27
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secrctariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
¢ incurred
by Other
Ministry/D s;::‘:: 4
Annual | Supplementary | Lo coco | Total Net E"Pm"“:" & ;"" . Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory E Transfers | Provision £5pex;the neer e | Expenditure Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
(Anpee Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
9)=(8y(4)
(n ) G) (V+ [ @O=()H2)+3) ) ©) ()= (5)+(6) @)= *100
Capacity Building 14
2401 Staff Training 11 400,000 - - 400,000 235,860 - 235,860 164,140 41 |Restriction on
|training workshops
for the purpose of
cost control as per
circulars 03/2022
Total(e) 400,000 - - 400,000 235,860 - 235,860 164,140
Other Capital Expenditure 15
2501 Restructuring 11 = - - - . - e = -
2502 Investments 11 - - - - - - - - -
2503 Contingency Scrvices 11 - - - - - - - - -
2504 Contribution to Provincial 11 - - - - - - - - -
2505 Procument Preparedness 1 - - - - - - “ - -
2506 Infrastructure Development 11 - - - - - 5 - - -
2507 Research and Development 11 - - - - = = - - -
2509 Other 11 . = a 5 = p : - -
Lotal (1) - - - - - - - - -
Programme (1)
Total Expenditure on Public
Investments (a+b+c+d+e+f) 400,000 = - 400,000 235,860 . 235,860 164,140

28
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No : 259
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditur
¢ incurred
by Other ’
Ministry/D s::‘x‘c“g’
Annual Supplementary : Expenditure ept. ps
FRGG6/69 | Total Net Total Savings/ | asa% | Reasons for the
Expenditure Code Note | Finance Budgc(?ry E“"{“,'c Transfers | Provision ssperthe  |Under the Expenditure Excess of Variance
Code Provision Provision Cash Book | FR.208 Revised
(As per Estimate
the
Treasury
Printouts)
(9)=(8)/(4)
(1) 2) 3) M+ [(H=(1)H2)+(3) (5) (6) (7)= (5)+(6) B)=(4)7) *100
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
Expenditure 772,900,000 - - 772,900,000 758,317,735 590,935 758,908,670 | 13,991,330
*Only the rel t expenditure votes should be included
Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountant/Director (Finance)/
Commissioner (Finance)
Date :noaa: 02.20
M.A T ,
Ci‘;“.&l r:CC 4‘-—--"'-;-1}[
District Secretanat
Matale.
s
12
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
. Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary = Expenditure R Reasons
" i FR66/69 | Total Net Ministry/Dept. Savings/ | Excessasa %
Expenditure Code Note | Finance B:dgﬂ?ry Estimate Transfers | Provision 23 per the Under the FR. Total Expenditure Excess | of Revised for the
Code rovision Provision CaskBoek 208 (As per the Estimate Varisace
Treasury
Printouts)
(1) 2) G) (W [@=()+23) () (6) (7)= (5)4(6) (BFEHD| (9)=(8)(4)*100

Recurrent Expenditure
Programme (1)
Prog /Proj./Sub proj./Object code/ltem
I1-1-5
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF WAGES, SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5
Personal Emoluments
1001 Salaries & Wages 11 - - - - - - & & >
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 11 - - - - - > - & =
1003 Other Allowances 1 - - - - . S 2 i =
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF OTHER GOODS & SERVICES 6
Travelling Expenditure
1101 Domestic ] - - - - . - X 2 .
1102 Foreign 11 - . - - . > > - -
Total (a) . - - - * - - . -
Supplies
12018 y & Office R 1 - - . = " . . . -
1202 Fuel I - - - - . & . - -
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
" Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary 3 Expenditure . 2 Reasons
Expenditure Code Note | Finance | Budgetory Estimate ;:‘-::‘::' ’ll::;'hl::: as per the LJ:;:‘:K:) ;.':: Total Expenditure S;:\;:::’I E:‘::‘::’:d% for the
Code | Provision Provision Cash Book 208 (As per the Estimate | YATiance
Treasury
Printouts)

()] ) (B) (W [(O=H2)H3) ) 6) (7= (5)+(6) ByEHT)| (9r(8)1(4)* 100
1203 Diets & Uniforms 1 = = . = = - = = -
1204 Medical Supplics 1 . & s L 2 P . . s
1205 Other 1 - - - - - - - - .
Total (b) . 5 " . . . & 5 <
Maintena, 1penditu
1301 Vehicles 11 - - - - - - . . -
1302 Plant and machinery 11 - - - - . . . - .
1303 Building and Structures 11 - - - - - - % . =
Total (¢ ) - - - - - & » o i
Services
1401 Transpornt 11 - - - - - - . ¢ -
1402 Postal & Communication 11 - - - - - »” o i -
1403 Electricity & Water 11 - - - - - _ & O .
1404 Rents & Local Taxes 11 - - - - - u - - .

1406 Interest Payment for Leased vehicles

1408 Lease Rental for Vchicles Procured under
Operational Leasing

1409 Other

Total (d)

Total Expenditure on Other Goods & Services

(atbictd)
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Expenditure Head No :259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Code

Note

Provisions

Expenditure

Net Effect

Annual

Budgetory
Fi
E:::e Provision

(0]

Supplementary
Estimate
Provision

2)

FR 66/69
Transfers

3) Cy+

Total Net
Provision

(G=(1+2H3)

Expenditure
incurred by
Other
Ministry/Dept.
Under the FR.

Expenditure
as per the
Cash Book

Treasury
Printouts)

(5 (6

208 (As per the

Total Expenditure

(7= (5YH(6)

Savings /
Excess

(S=(EHT

Savings/
Excessasa %
of Revised | /" "

Estimate ariaace

Reasons

(9)=(8)(4)*100

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF TRANSFERS, GRANTS & SUBSIDIES
Transfers

1501 Welfare Programmes

1502 Retirement Benefits

1503 Public Institutions

1504 Development Subsidies

1505 Sub ions and Contibutions fees

¥

1506 Property Loan Interest to Public Servants
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils

1508 Other

1509 - Public | ions (Other Operational
Expenditure)

Total

(OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF INTEREST PAYMENTS

1601 1 P for D« ic Debt

1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt

1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and Treasury
Bonds

Total

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF OTHER RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
1701 Losses & Write ofl

32
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Expenditure Head No :259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure = & Ressens
FR66/69 | Total Net Ministry/Dept. Savings / | Excessasa %
Expenditare Code Note | Finance B;;E::r:: :"h‘.“." Transfers | Provision E:':';::k Under the FR. ot Rxpeniitors Excess | of Revised lor.lhe
Code ¥ TOVRON . 208 (As per the Estimate Variance
Treasury
Printouts)
(U] 2) (3) Y+ @)=+ 3) ) (6) (7)= (S)+(6) (8)=(4H7)| (9)=(8){4)*100

1702 Contingency Services 11 - 3 = = - = - . %

1703 Implementation of the Official Languages

Policy i - - - - - - - . Z

Total - - - o - - - = =
Programme (1)

Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total Recurreat

Expenditure - 60,000 - 60,000 60,000 - 60,000 -

ita) ndi

Programme (1)

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION

OF PUBLIC INVESTMENT

Rehabilitation & Improvements of Capital

Assets 10

2001 Buildings & Structures 11 - - - . - X - o -

2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 1 - - - - - 5 a X 5

2003 Vehicles 1 - - - - - . = = -

Total (a) - - - - . - = % -
Acquisition of Capital Assets 11

2101 Vehicles 1 - - - - a " - - -

2102 Fumiture & Office Equipment 1 - - - - 5 = - - -
2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11 - - - . = 2 > - -

2104 Buildings & Structures 1 - - - . @ = . - -
2105 Lands & Land Improvements 11 - - - . & s - . -

3
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022
Expenditure Head No :259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure o o, | Reasons
Espenditure Code Note | Finaace |Bodeetory | - Estimate | (OTEE | DRRCE | asper e | GO | Total Expenditure| S 08| ERES AN | for e
Code rovision Provision Cash Book 208 (As per the Estimate Variance
Treasury
Printouts)
) 2) () 0+ |@=()+2)+0) 5) (6) (7)= (5)+(6) BFEHT| (9)=(8)(4)*100
2106 Software Development 11 - - a R “ ) & 3 R
2108 Capital Payment for Leased Vehicles 1 - - s - - - . . =
Total (b) - - = 5 & = a . -
Capital Transfers 12
2201 Public Institutions 11 - - - - - - & - -
2202 Development Assistance 11 - - - - - - - = -
2203 Grants 1o Provincial Councils 1 - - - - - - % : 3
2204 Transfers Abroad n - - - - - . s . -
2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public Institution 11 - - - . - - N . .
Total (¢) - - - - . s = - o
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13
2301 Equity Contribution 1 - - - - - - ? » il
2302 On-Lending 1" - - - - S - N = -
Total (d) - - - - - - w - -
Capacity Building 14
2401 Staff Training 11 - - - - - - - - -
Total (e) - . - - - > . - -
Other Capital Expenditure 15
2501 Restructuring 1 - - - - . 2 S - .
2502 Investments 1 - - - . & R 3 = -
2503 Contingency Services 1 - - - - - , > -
2504 Contnibution to Provincial Councils 1 - - . - - = - -
2505 Procument Preparedness 11 - - - . . o - «
2506 Infi Devel 11 - - - % . i o -

34
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Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Head No 1259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
S Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure s Qavi Reasons
Rad, * FR66/69 | Total Net Ministry/Dept. . I | Excess %
Expeaditure Code Note | Finance | Budgctory | - E Trrs | o, | S Under the FR | Tt Expenditure e oy ofRevised | forthe
Code Provision Provision Cash Book 208 (As per the Estimate Variance
Treasury
Printouts)
m @) (3) (P+ [+ () (6) (7)=(S)+(6) (8)=(4)-(7)| (9)=(8)(4)*100
2507 Research and Development 11 P = = = = 2 = = N
2509 Other 1 - - - - - - - - "
Total () > i - o : Z " - .
Programme (1)
Total Expenditure on Public Investments
(a+bictd+et]) - - - - - - ~ > %
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
Expenditure - 60,000 - 60,000 60,000 - 60,000 - -

*Only the relevant expenditure voles should be included.

35

Chief Financial Officer fChief AccountantDirector (Finance)
Commissioner (Finance)

Date :

M.

;3& 2C

Chief Acce
District Secreteunat

Matale.
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

1201 Stationery & Office Requisites

11202 Fuel

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings /
Annual  |Supplementary Expenditure . Reasons
RS FR 66/69 Tatal Net Ministry/Dept. " Savings /| Excessasa
Expenditure Code Note | Finance Bl:l ugel::nry E ? ransf Provisi (._" Pl:fn:tk Under the FR. Tl Repeaiitny Excess | % of Revised J”:‘:h'
Code | Provision |  Provision ash Book 558 (As per the Estimate | ' risuce
Treasury
Printouts)

m ) () (W |@=+21+3) (5) 6) ()= (5)+(6) B)=(4-(7)] (9)=(8)/(4)*100
Recurrent Expenditure
Programme (1)
Prog /Proj /Sub proj /Object code/Item
1-1-8
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF WAGES, SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5
Personal Emoluments
1001 Salaries & Wages 1 . : i 5 = 2 i i
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 1 - - - - . 2 X =
1003 Other Allowances 1 - - - - . g = 5 =
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF OTHER GOODS & SERVICES 6
Travelling Expenditure
1101 Domestic 11 - - - - 3 4 R = %
1102 Foreign 1 - - - - = o s = a
Total (a) - - - - = i . o -
Supplies
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ACA-2(ii)
Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Expenditure Head No : 259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale
Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure 3 Reasons
Expenditure Code Note | Finance Budgs(?ry Es(in.me _l:; :ﬁ::’ -::::,'S::, as per the }:::n;:l:l’:? ;.';' Total Expenditure S;:v‘i::l ::;?n”h:d for the
Code Provision Provision Cash Book 208 (As per the Bolimate Variance
Treasury
Printouts)
m 2) () (V| (@O=(1)+H2)+3) (5) (6) (7)=(5)+(6) )= | (9)=(8)14)* 100
1203 Dicts & Uniforms 1 A d K = - . = s N
1204 Medical Supplics 1" : ] " . . L 2 . .
1205 Other 1 - - - - - - - . "
Total (b) < Al - = . - " o .
Maintenance Expenditure
1301 Vehicles 1 - - - - - - - - =
1302 Plant and machinery 1 - - - - - - - - S
1303 Building and Structurcs 1 - - - - - - - - -
Total (¢) 5 = = 2 = s 2 X s
Services
1401 Transport 1 s 2 # : = 2 3 A 3
1402 Postal & Communication 11 - - - - - = . < >
1403 Electricity & Water 1 - - - - - - - o -
1404 Rents & Local Taxes 11 - - - - - » » - -
1406 1 Pay for Leased vehicl 11 - - - - . = & = -
1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles Procured under
Operational Leasing 11 - . - - . : = 2 -
1409 Other 11 - - - - - = i 2 s
Total (d) - - - - - = - - -
Total Expenditure on Other Goods & Services
(atbtctd) - - - - i K = s 3
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Expenditure Code

Note

Provisions

Expenditure

Net Effect

Finance
Code

Annual
Budgetory
Provision

(1)

Supplementary
Estimate
Provision

@)

FR 66/69
Transfers

@) W+

Total Net
Provision

W=+ 3)

Expenditure
as per the
Cash Book

Expenditure
incurred by
Other
Ministry/Dept.
Under the FR.
208 (As per the
Treasury
Printouts)

(6)

Total Expenditure

(7)=(5)+(6)

Savings /
Excess

(LR U)]

Savings /
Excessasa
% of Revised
Estimate

(9)=(8)(4)*100

Reasons
for the
Variance

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF TRANSFERS, GRANTS & SUBSIDIES
Lransfers

1501 Welfare Programmes

1502 Retirement Benefits

1503 Public Institutions

1504 Development Subsidies

1505 Subscriptions and Contibutions fees

1506 Property Loan Interest to Public Servants
1507 Grants to Provincial Councils

1508 Other

1509 - Public Institutions (Other Operational
Expenditure)

Total

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF INTEREST PAYMENTS

1601 1 Pay for D: ic Debt

1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt

1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and Treasury
Bonds

Total

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF OTHER RECURRENT EXPENDITURE

1701 Losses & Write ofl
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

2105 Lands & Land Improvements

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings/
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure 2 Reasons
2 FR 66/69 | Total Net Ministry/Dept. E Savings/| Excessasa
Expenditure Code Note | Finance Budgetory Eslm.n.le Trmtes | Providen ::s p;n;, lluk Under the FR. Total Expenditure Excess |% of Revised J::i the
Code | Provision Provision Ash Book {208 (As per the Estimate e
Treasury
Printouts)
(n @) (3) (W | @=(H2)H3) (5) ) (7)= (5)+(6) Sy | (9)=(8)(4)*100

1702 Contingency Services 11 - - - . - - - = 2

1703 Implementation of the Official Languages
|Policy 11 - - - - - - - - -

Total - - - - - - - . -
Programme (1)

Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total Recurrent

Expenditure - - - - - - - . =

Capital Expenditure

Programme (1)

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION

OF PUBLIC INVESTMENT

Rehabilitation & Improvements of Capital

Assels 10

2001 Buildings & Structures i - - - - - - % . -

2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 1 - - - - = x 2 = .

2003 Vehicles 1 - - - - s ~ S . -

Total (2) - - - = = = 2 A 3
Acquisition of Capital Assets 1

2101 Vehicles 11 - - - 3 = o 2 &

2102 Fi & Office Equip 1 - - = 3 i i . N i

2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 11 - - F . | y L -

2104 Buildings & Structures 1 § : . ) A i . .

39




16

Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

2501 Restructuring

2502 Investments

2503 Contingency Services
2504 Contribution to P:

2505 Procument Preparedness

10 '

2506 Infrastructure Development

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expenditure g2 Reasons
s > . : FR 66/69 Total Net Ministry/Dept. Savings /| Excessasa
Expenditure Code Note | Fi = | & o Transfers | Provision | o ";‘;::k Under the FR. |70t Expendituref“p s’ |% of Revised o e
Code rovision rovision as| 208 (As per the Estimate ariance
Treasury
Printouts)

(1) @) G) CVr [@=()H2)+3) (5) (6) (7)=(51*(6) (Sy=(EHT) | (9)=(8)/(4)*100

2106 Software Development 11 - - - - - - - - =

2108 Capital Payment for Leased Vehicles 11 - - - - - - - - -

Total (b) B . . B o i - > o
Capital Transfers 12

2201 Public Institutions 11 - - - - - - - = .

2202 Development Assistance 1 - - - - - - - - s

2203 Grants to Provincial Councils 1" - - - - - - - - .

2204 Transfers Abroad 1} - - - - - - " = =

2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public Institution 11 - - - - - - - - -

Total (¢) - - - - - - - - "
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13

2301 Equity Contribution 1 - - - - - - = u a

2302 On-Lending 11 - - - - = > % a .

Total (d) - - - - - - - ~ e
Capacity Building 14

2401 Staff Training 1 - - - . - . - " -

Total(e) - - - - - - - . -
Other Capital Expenditure 15
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Statement of Expenditure for the period ended 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

ACA-2(ii)

Rs.
Provisions Expenditure Net Effect
Expenditure
incurred by
- Other Savings /
Annual | Supplementary Expeaditure Reasons
- " Rud 2 FR 66/69 Total Net Ministry/Dept. Savings /| Excessasa
Expenditure Code Note | i i : . Transfers | Provision | O ";‘2.':1 Under the FR. | 1ot Expenditurel "o, oss | % of Revised ot
Code ToVion TONI = oK | 208 (As per the Estimate Acihmce
Treasury
Printouts)
()] 2) 3) (| @=(H2)H+3) (5) ©) (1= (5)+(6) (Br(HT)| (9)=(8)(4)*100
2507 Research and Development 11 - - - - - - - - -
2509 Other 11] 183,500,000 - | (6,294959) 177,205,041 175,127,275 - 175,127,275 | 2,077,766 1 |Casual
Savings
Total (0 183,500,000 -] (6a294959)| 177205041 175127278 - 175127275 | 2,077,766
ami
Total Expenditure on Public I
(a+b+cidet!) 183,500,000 - | (6,294,959) 177,205,041 175,127,275 - 175,127,275 | 2,077,766
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) - Total
Expenditure 183,500,000 - | (6.294,959) 177,205,041 175,127,275 - 175.127.275 | 2,077,766

*Only the relevant expenditure votes should be included.
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Chief Financial Officer )C'ﬁi;%—un;n%imctor (Finance)/

Commissioner (Finance)
Date:2023.02.20

M.AT

Chiet s

LCCOLLE

nt

District Secretariat

Matale.
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat

: District secretariat-Matale

Rs.
Original Revised Variance as a
Expenditure Expenditure 2 % of Original .
Expenditure Code Note | Description Bsdlisiate Estiinate Variance Expenditure Reasons for the Variance
Rs. Rs. Estimate
urrent Ex iture
Programme (1)
Prog./Proj./Sub proj/Object code
1-1-0
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF WAGES, SALARIES & OTHER
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5
Person t
1001 Salaries & Wages 57,000,000 53,800,000 (3.200,000) (6)| Vacancy of the post and
assignment of 10 officers to
the Ministry of Public
Administration
1002 Overtime & Holiday Payments 4,700,000 2,900,000 (1,800,000) (38)| Restriction of overtime and
holiday pay duties in
accordance with Internal
Order No. 01/2022
1003 Other Allowances 27,000,000 27,000,000 = -
88,700,000 83,700,000 (5,000,000)
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION OF
OTHER GOODS & SERVICES 6
Travelling Expenditure
1101 Domestic 1,000,000 1,000,000 - g
1102 Foreign - - . i
Total (a) 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Supplies
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

Rs.

Original Revised Variance as a
Expenditure Expenditure F % of Original the Vari
Expenditure Code Note | Description Estimate Estimate Variance Expenditure Reasons for the Variance
Rs. Rs. Estimate

1201 Stationery & Office Requisites 2,000,000 4,500,000 2,500,000 125 |Non- receipt of requested
provisions by estimate and
inadequate provision of
approved estimate due to
rise in prices of stationery

1202 Fuel 4,890,000 4,890,000 - }

1203 Diets & Uniforms 60,000 60,000 - I

1204 Medical Supplies - 5 = “

1205 Other - - = =

Total (b) 6,950,000 9,450,000 2,500,000

Maintenance Expenditure

1301 Vehicles 4,000,000 4,000,000 - =

1302 Plant and machinery 750,000 750,000 - =

1303 Building and Structures 2,000,000 2,000,000 - =

Total (¢) 6,750,000 6,750,000 = =

rvices

1401 Transport

1402 Postal & Communication - - - -

1403 Electricity & Water 1,800,000 1,800,000 - ®

1404 Rents & Local Taxes 5,000,000 5,000,000 - =

1406 Interest Payment for Leased vehicles 740,000 740,000 - -

1408 Lease Rental for Vehicles Procured under =

Operational Leasing = - 2

a3
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

Rs.
Original Revised Variance as a
£ 2 Expenditure Expenditure %a of
i od Not
Expenditure Code ote | Description Eitiutiste Betbariate Variance Original Reasons for the Variance
Rs. Rs. Expenditure
1409 Other 6,500,000 9,000,000 2,500,000 38
Non- receipt of requested
provisions by estimate,
Amendment of the service
charges of service
agreements and
maintenance activities of
old district sccretariat
building and new district
secretariat administrative
complex had been done
under expenditure head 259
Total Expenditure on Other Goods &
Services 14,040,000 16,540,000 2,500,000
OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF TRANSFERS, GRANTS & SUBSIDIES 7
iy
1501 Weltare Programmes - . - .
1502 Retirement Benefits . : )
1303 Public Instiutions - .
1304 Development Subsidies . . .
1503 Subscriptions and Contibutions focs - . =
1506 Propenty Loan Interest 10 Public Servants 100000 10000
1507 Grants w0 Provincizl Councils
1508 Other
1509 - Public Institutions (Orther (€ perational
Expenditure)
Total 5
T 1) v 10, g -

it
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

Rs.

Expenditure Code

Note

Description

Original
Expenditure
Estimate
Rs.

Revised
Expenditure
Estimate
Rs.

Variance

Variance as a

% of Original

Expenditure
Estimate

Reasons for the Variance

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF INTEREST PAYMENTS

1601 Interest Payment for Domestic Debt

1602 Interest Payment for Foreign Debt

1603 Discounts on Treasury Bills and Treasury
Bonds

Total

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF OTHER RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
1701 Losses & Write off’

1702 Contingency Services

1703 Implementation of the Official Languages
Policy

Total

Programme (1)

Grand Total (Notes 5 to 9) Total Recurrent
Expenditure

Capital Expenditure
Programme (1)

OBJECT CODE WISE CLASSIFICATION
OF PUBLIC INVESTMENT

Rehabilitation & Improvements of Capital
Assets

2001 Buildings & Structures

10

118,440,000

118,440,000

10,700,000

10,700,000

45
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Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

2301 Equity Contribution

2302 On-Lending

Rs.
Original Revised Variance as a
. Expenditure Expenditure % of Original
Expenditure Code Note | Description e Estimate Variance Expenditure Reasons for the Variance
Rs. Rs. Estimate
2002 Plant, Machinery & Equipment 3,000,000 3,000,000 - +
2003 Vehicles 9,000,000 9,000,000 - .
Total (a) 22,700,000 22,700,000 - -
Acquisition of Capital Assets 11 - % - #
2101 Vehicles : Z - -
2102 Fumniture & Office Equipment # o - -
2103 Plant, Machinery & Equipment = ¥ 5 i
2104 Buildings & Structures - 6,294,959 6,294,959 100 |Settlement of outstanding
bills relevant to the work
completed projects as at
31.12.2021
2105 Lands & Land Improvements - - - -
2106 Software Development - - - =
2108 Capital Payment for Leased Vehicles - 6,294,959 6,294,959
Total (b)
Capital Transfers 12
2201 Public Institutions - - . =
2202 Development Assistance - - - -
2203 Contribution to Provincial Councils - - - -
2204 Transfers Abroad S & = 5
2205 Capital Grants to Non-Public Institution = = = -
Total (c) - - - =
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13

a6
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Expenditure Head No : 259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District secretariat-Matale

Rs.
Original Revised Variance as a
giss Expenditure Expenditure % of Original
Expenditure Code Note | Description Estimate Estimate Variance Expenditure Reasons for the Variance
Rs. Rs. Estimate
Total (d) = o = &
Capacity Building 14
2401 Staff Training 400,000 400,000 - -
Total (e) 400,000 400,000 = #
Other Capital Expenditure 15
2501 Restructuring % - = »
2502 Investments = = - &
2503 Contingency Services = - - S
2504 Contibution to Provincial Councils - - - -
2505 Procument Preparedness - - - -
2506 Infrastructure Development - - - .
2507 Research and Development - - = &
2509 Other - - % =
Total (f) - - < 5
Programme (1)
Total Expenditure on Public Investments
(atbtetdtet) 23,100,000 29,394,959 6,294,959
Grand Total (Notes 5 to 15) 141,540,000 147,834,959 6,294,959
*Only the relevant expenditure votes should be included.
Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountant/Director (Finance)/
Commis‘sim;cr.(Financc) —— 5 ;‘j‘:::":';
Datc:ﬁ&s‘éz.‘go A _._;‘.‘.‘JllH ):, . ;‘-s
Chief Accountant 3!

District Secretariat
47 Matale.
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Statement of Imprest Account for the year 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale
Expenditure Head No. : 259

Imprest Balance as at Ist = Imprest Balance as at 31st
January 2022 Imprest Received Imprest Settlement December 2022
1 2 3 4
Imprest
Account
No. Unsettled
Unesttied (::r:rl:::it:g Oth Cash Remit Un;”:ed Unsettled
Sub Tota er s ash Rem u nsettle:
o u Unsettied otal| Treasury Seoreed Total Expenditure to Treasury Total Imprest | Imprests Total
prests
Sub Balance
Imprests)
4(iii)=4(i)+
1(i) 1(ii) 1(iii) 2(i) 2(ii) 2(iii)=2(i)+2(ii) 3(i) 3G 3GiD=30)+3G)|  40G) 4(ii) 4(ii)
306/22 - -| 2971805398 | 537,379,426 3,509,184,824 3,462,684,824 | 46,500,000 |  3,509,184,824 - - -

1. Please show reasons for difference between 4 and 6 above..
(1) Remitted to the Treasury but not updated cash book balance as at 31/12/2022

(2) Other reasons-

State if these balances were settled as at the date of signing the report and if not,

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct.

68

reason for not setlling the balances.

Nill
Nill

Nill

Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountant/Direc

Commissioner (Finance)
Date : 2023.02+20
M.A, BRIVAT oA WILAJITH
Chief Accountant
District Secretarat
Matale.
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Statement of Deposit Accounts as at 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA 4

Expenditure Head No : 259
. 2 . Balance as per
Name o f Deposit Accounts Deposit Number B;:;:LceruZ;;;st Gredited ':I:""g the Del:::d :::mg B;:::;:ra;oszlz“ Treasury Book as at
Ly L y 31st December 2022
Sccurity Deposits 6000-0-0-1-54-0 2,210412 225,406 2,288,412 147,406 147,406
Tender Deposits 6000-0-0-2-72-0 1,932,735 1,072,530 2,422,675 582,590 582,590
Deposits Temporary Retained Payble to
Third Parties 6000-0-0-13-44-0 29,371,767 106,308,314 117,180,680 18,499,401 18,499,402
Retention Money for Construction 6000-0-0-16-24-0 91,202,194 45,557,175 82,486,588 54,272,781 54,272,781
Compensation 6000-0-0-17-05-0 14,321,761 312,996,255 313,885,519 13,432,497 13,432,497
Temporary Retention for Statutory Payments 6000-0-0-18-31-0 126,440 2,084,825 1,989,252 222,013 222,013

*Only the relevant deposit numbers should be included.

Commissioner (Finance)
Date : 2023.02.20
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M.A, PRE:

Chief Accountar}t
District Secret

o MITLAIITH

ariat

Matale.
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Statement of Advance Accounts as at 31st December 2022

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat-Matale

ACA-5

Expenditure Head No : 259
Rs.
Balance as at Maximum Limits of Minimum Limits of ‘Z?;L";::';:;:’:;:‘ \:::"'::':
Ist January | Expenditure Rs.53,000,000 Receipts Rs45,000,000 S Balance as per
N Rs.220,000,000 Liabilities Rs.
Name of Advance Advance Ne..of 2022 Treasury
Account Advance Books as at
Account N 31stD b
Number | Accounts Debits during the year | Credits during the year Balance as $t December
m @ 3) 4=(+H2)-(3) 923
Through Cross Through
InCash Entries i Cons Cross Entries
(1) Advanceto
Public Officers 25901 1 180,760,596 | 42,132.865 8,333,742 | 47,226,668 12,406,015 171,594,520 - 171,594,520
@ Other Advances - - - - - - - - -
(3) Miscellancous - ® e - = = - - o =
Advances

70

Commissioner (Finance)

Date: 2023.02 .20 _ . d
T ) ks
1'1"\"(;'.':[ £ Accountant

5 retariat

District Se¢

;\,‘1 at 'fl\'l .
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Statement of Imprest Reconciliation

Revenue Collected by Other Entities on behalf of Reporting Entity

Expenditure incurred by Reporting Entity on behalf of Other Entities

Debits made to Advance "B" Account on behalf of Other Entities

Debits made to the deposit account by the reporting agency on behalf of other departments

Credits made to Advance "B" Account by Other Entities

Less:

Revenue Collected by Reporting Entity on behalf of Other Entities

Expenditure incurred by Other Entities on behalf of Reporting Entity

Credits made to Advance "B" Account on behalf of Other Entites

Credits made to the deposit account by the reporting agency on behalf of other departments
Debits made to Advance "B" Account by Other Entities

Imprest Adjustment Balance as at 31st December 2022

1,986,363,701

157,754,956

145,850
L 8,970,434 2,153,234,941

171,295,182
723,845
170,476,630
69,850

186,828 342,752,335

1,810,482,606

* Any Items can be added in addition to the above mentioned items if appilicable.
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M.A. PRIVEREA S
Chief Accountar.lt
District Secretariat
Matale.
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Statement of Losses and Waivers Annexaretny

) (Losses under F.R. 106 and ¥F.R. 113)
Expenditure Head No : 259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale
Programme No. & Title : 01 Operational

(i) tatement of Losses Recovered/Written off/Waived off during the year.
Value No.of Cases Total Amount _ (Rs.)
Below Rs. 25,000.00
Over Rs. 25,000.01
Total

Classification of the cases by nature of Losses. No.of Cases Value ___(Rs)

1

2

3

Total
(i) Statement of Losses being held to be Written off/Waived off or recoverable so far Age Analysis per (ii
No.of Cases Total Amount _ (Rs.) Less than five |No.of Cases
Value years Amount Rs. |
Below Rs. 25,000.00 5-10 years  |No.of Cases = |
Over Rs. 25,000.01 Amount Rs. N |
No.of Cases ]
Over 10 years |Amount Rs. |

Classification of the cases by Nature of Losses No.of Cases Value Rs.

1

2

3

Total

Note- Details on losses under F.R.1 06 and waives under F.R. 113 accounted under object code no 1701 and such losses and waivers expected to be accounted in coming years

should be included.

* When there are no information with regard to this report, a nil report should be submitted Z—_\
Chlcf FmancmlOl'ﬁccr /Chief Accountant/Director (Finance)/
Commissioner (Finance)

Date : 2023. 02+ 20 i .
MLA, PERYSnLS ool =
Chief Accouniant P

District gecretariat
Matale.
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Annexure-(iv)
Statement of Write off from books

Expenditure Head No : 259

Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat -Matale
Programme No. & Title : 01 Operational
1 Statement of losses and waivers under F.R. 109 during the vear
Value No. of Cases Value (Rs.)
(i) Below Rs. 25,000.00 2 44,650
(i) Over Rs. 25,000.01 8 1,779,550
Total 10 1,824,200
2 Statement of write off from the book and recoveries under F.R. 109 during the year
Opening balance Value of loss Recoveries |Value written | Balance carried Reference No. of
which was not off from the | forward which | Approval for write off
written off book was not written from the book
Nature of Loss
off
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

1.Accident of Vechilcle No 252-9858 Divisional 49,875 - 49,875 - -

Secretarait-Dambulla -2021.06.06

2.Accident of Vechilcle No CP-5289 Divisional Secretariat- 19,000 24,650 24,650 - -

Ukuwela -2020.06.01

3.Accident of Vechilcle No CP-0936 District Secretariat- 65,500 - 65,000 -

Matale -2021.01.07 s

4. Accident of Vechilcle No CPPC-2804 Divisional 69,500 - 69,500 - -

Secretariat-Laggala-2021.11.25

5.Accident of Vechilcle No CPKJ-3876District Secretariat- 151,800 151,800 - -

Matale -2022.05.09

6.Accident of Vechilcle No CP-5288 Divisional Secretariat- 460,375 460,375 - - \
Ukuwela -2022.02.23
[7-Accident of Vechildle No CPPC-44U6 Divisional 150,000 = 5 150,000

Secretariat-Rattota -2022.11.06
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8.Accident of Vechilcle No 252-9857 Divisional Secretariat- 32,500 = = 32500
Galewela -2022.12.14
9 Missing an air rifle-Divisional Secretariat-Matale- 20,000 - 20,000 - \DSM/ADM/21/5/2
2021.09.17
10. Damage to the roof of Vidatha Center belonging to 800,000 = - 800,000
Ambangangakorale Divisional Secretariat 07.07.2022

Total 203,875 1,639,325 821,200 20,000 982,500

Note - Excluding losses and waivers to be accounted in Annexure(i),

* When there are no information with regard to this report, a nil report should be submitted
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only any other losses and waivers under F.R.109 should be included in this format.

Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountant/Director (Finance)/

Commissioner (Finance)
Date : 2023 .02.20
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Statement of Commitments and Liabilities as at 31st December Auwtaure (09

Name of Special Expenditure Unit/Ministry/Department/District Secretariat: District Secretariat-Matale
Expenditure Head No: 01

Programme No. & Title: 01 Operational

Comitt " ised :
Name of the Person/lnsilintion | ment | Date. |Hend |8 ™| pryjeci| Sub [Oblect | ltem [Fiaance Commitme Co;':i:::"“ Liability l;i,::t'z 5 bility L.P;f:! Liability
N me Project| Code |Code| Code | nt(Rs. Date |° ey SR
0. ) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Balance (Rs.)
() 2)=(1)-3) 3) ) ( 6)=(4)-(5
1. Ministries’Government Department 2 il
Department of Crvil Defense 20221222 | 259 1 1 0 1409 1 2022.12.31 338,800 I - I . I su,g]
Total [ 338,300] -| - 338,800 |
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
National water Board 20221230 | 259 1 1 0 1403 " 202212.31 49,670 . 49670
|Municipal Council Matsie 20221229 | 299 1 1 0 1404 n 20221231 979,202 979292
Total [ 1.028.962 | -] -] 102392]
3. Others (Private Partics)
KIS W Bandara 20221231 | 259 1 1 0 1002 n 20221231 4540 . 4540
UXH Constracions 20220422 | 259 1 1 0 2104 " 20221231 | 1912050 1.913,150
Gl Stune Ceanneng 20221230 259 1 1 0 1409 n 2022.02. 1 197,000 397.000
M Nalaia Vomegoca 20221231 | 259 1 1 0 1202 " 20220231 182,600 182,600
Total 2.497,290 | -] -] 2.497.290 |
Grand Total 3,865,052 [ - [ ’ 3,365,052 J

*Nature of payments/Liabilities should be tecognized scparately as follows
1. Manistnes/Government Depanments
2. Stste Corporations/Statutory Boards
3. Pnvaie Parues

Liabilities are transactions of whuch payments have not been made 10 the relevant parues, although poads, scrvices of ety and services penaining 10 construction contracts have been feceived dunnyg the FEIpective accounting year.

Commitments ¢ COnlracts of WIlich agiccments which have been entered w10 with the extornal partics 1 ceder W cbtua grands and services duning the respective accounting year, although the relevant assets of services have not

been recerved =0
il
Chief Financial Officer /Chief Accountant Director (Financey/
Comimissioner (Finance)
Due 2023-02-20

MA, FLIVANCALITLAJITH
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Statement of Commitments and Liabilities as at 31st December

Name of Special Expenditure Unit/Ministry/Department/District Sccretariat: District Secretariat-Matale

Expenditure Head No: 259
Programme No. & Title: 01 operational

Annexure (iii)

Comitt! N . Commitment .., | Liabili Revised Paid e
Name of the Person/Institution ment | Date |Head Foagr Project ,Su.b Object | [fam | Nbsauce) Coutimitinest Balance Lisbly Amourﬁ' Liability [Liability Linbiticy
No. mme Project| Code | Code| Code (Rs.) (Rs.) Date (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Balance (Rs.)
O] 2)=(1)-(3) 3) ) (5) (6)=(4)-(5)
1. Ministries/Government Department ]
Department of Civil Defense 31/12/2022 259 1 2 0 1409 1 2022.12.31 282,800 ) 282,800 - I 282,800 ,
Total 282,800 | 282,800 | - 282,800 |
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
National Water Board 31/12/2022 |259 1 2 0 1403 n 2022.12.31 33,696 33,696 33,69
Ceylon Electrycity Board 31/12/2022 [259 1 2 0 1403 n 20221231 45126 45126 - 45126
Total 78,822 | 78,822 - 78,822 |
3. Others (Private Parties)
Office Staff 31/12/2022 [259 1 2 0 1001 n 2022.12.31 4,055 4,055 4,055
Office Staff 31/12/2024 {259 1 2 0 1003 " 20221231 30,000 30,000 30,000
Malaka Traders 31/12/2022 |259 1 2 0 1201 i8] 20221231 2400 2,400 2.400
Jhon Keels Office Automation(PvtLtd 31/12/2022 |259 1 1 0 2002 i8] 20221231 107,515 107,515 107,515
AG.Melco Elevator Company 31/12/2022 |259 1 1 0 2002 n 2022.1231 164450 | 164450 - 164,450
Matale Motors 31/12/2022 [259 1 1 0 2003 1 20221231 | 1.366.280 | 1,366.280 - 1,366,280
Total 1,674,700 | 1,674,700 - 1,674,700
Grand Total 2,036,322 | 2,036,322 - 2,036,322
*Nature of payments/Liabilities should be recognized separately as follows.
1. Ministries/Government Departments
2. State Corporations/Statutory Boards
3. Private Parties
have been d during the respective ing year.

Liabilities are of which pay

C i are or written agr

been received.
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have not been made to the relevant parties, although goods, services or assets and services pertaining to construction
which have been entered in to with the external parties in order to obtain goods and services durng the respective accounting year, although the relevant assets or services have not

Commissioner (Finance)
Date : 2023~-02 - 20

M.A, PRIZATICA]
Chief Accountant
District Secretariat
Matale.

A 7

Sitd

ountant/Director (Finance)/
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Annexure (iv)

Statement of Liabilities - (i)
Statement of Commitments in terms of FR 94 (2) and (3)

Name of Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat -Matale
Expenditure Head No. : 259

Programme No. & Title : 01 Operational
Maximum
Description of Object Fi : Cgm;:itn}cn( E:‘:.mnio;t Commitment &
nancin ciling In im n
Name of the Person/Institution COmm‘: il Project | Sub Project C::: s o s oi =l Srsocmentocd] (T
94(2) 94(3) (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Provisions (Rs.)
1. Ministries/Government Department
Total
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
Sri Lanka Telecom PIC 1 1 1402 1 2,272,500
Total
3. Others (Private Parties)
Unicom service Station 1 1 1301 11 48,031
Unicorn service Station 1 1 1301 1 ] 44,585
Upali Motors 1 1 1301 1 43,600
Upali Motors 1 1 1301 1 L 4,777,000 107,250
Upali Motors 1 1 1301 1 72,200
Matale Motors 1 1 1301 1 91,291
Matale Motors 1 1 1301 n J 45,068
Metropoliton Technolog 1 1 1302 1 1,106,500 57,500
Upali Motors 1 1 1303 1 ] 2470
Atlas Electncales 1 1 1303 n q 850,000 9,300
Y.P.AJayarathna 1 1 1303 1 J 12,325
Y.PAJayarathna 1 1 1303 n 12.750
A.CS.Hardware 1 1 1303 n E 850,000 15,780
[Modern Hardware 1 1 1303 n 39,535
Total 802,685
Grand Total 686,369
Chief Financial Officer/Chief untant/Director(Finance)/Commissioner(Finance) .

Date: 2023 -02-20
M.A. PEIVATTGA RIZAJITH
Chief Accountant
District Secretariat.

Matale.
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Statement of Liabilities - (i)

Name of Ministry / Department / District Secretariat : District Secretariat

Expenditure Head No. : 259

Statement of Commitments in terms of FR 94 (2) and (3)

Annexure (iv)

Programme No. & Title : 01 Operational
Maximum
Ceiingtn | ToHCOt | ¢orien
Name of the Person/Institution l():cscrlp.tion o Project | Sub Project Objact | | Fiuncing terms of FR Fatintatels & Liability
ommitments Code Code terms of FR
94(2) Amount (Rs.)
A 94(3) (Rs.)
Provisions
(Rs.)
1. Ministries/Government Department
Pradeshiya Sabha-Wilgamuwa 1 2 1404 1 } 165,000 118,445
Pradeshiya Sabha-Ukuwela 1 2 1404 1 10,623
Post Master Jeneral 1 2 1402 1 7.255.000 76473
Total 205,541
2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards
Sri Lanka Tlecom PLC 1 2 1402 1 7,255,000 49.666
Total 49,666
3. Others (Private Parties)
Mobitel Pvt Ltd 1 2 1402 1 7,255,000 791.00
Office Staff 1 2 1101 1 10,776,000 890,177
A.G.Melco Elevator Company 1 2 1302 " 162,000
Jhon Keels Office Automation(Pvt)Ltd 1 2 1302 n 2595090 20,537
Metropoliton Offi 1 2 1302 n 23,115
e Total 1,096,620
Grand Total 1,351,827

................................................................................

Date: 2023 -02-20

M.A. PRE

C‘h\’\j‘; AC

District Secre
Matale.
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Statement of Liabilities - (ii)

Provision Transferred to the Deposit Account in terms of FR 215 (3) (b) & (¢)

Name of Ministry / Department / Districr Secretariat :Districr Secretaria

Expenditure Code : 259
Programme No. & Title : 010perational

Dams ofthe‘Person/lnstl.tuhon (e Particular of Vote details from which
be identified at the time of Description of Liability L/C No. Provisions were Transfered Deposi
Transfering the Provision to Deposit i °P°i;‘ T A;nour:lt(Rs)
ccount No.| Transferre .
Accounts.) * . Object Financing
Project |Sub Project Code Code

1. Ministries/Government Department

Total

2. State Corporations/Statutary Boards \

Total \
3. Others (Private Parties) \

Total

Grand Total

* should use only when relevant to the reporting entity

Chief Financial Officer/Chief Accountant/Director(Finance)/Commissioner(Finance)
23-02. A
G ‘;Io[‘g‘f 29Z..’~.‘j JiTH
Chief Accountant
District gecretariat
Matale.
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Annexure-{viy

Statement of Claims under Reimbursable Foreign Aid

Ministry / Department / District Sccretariat :District Secretariat-Matale
Programme No. & Title : 01 € Rs.
(1)  Provision in Estimates - 2022 under Reimbursable Forcign Aid including Supplimentary provisions
) Total Expenditure disbursed during the ycar 2022, against (I) above Nill
(3)  Total of Reimbursement Cliams outstanding as at 01st January 2022 Nill
(4)  Total of Reimbursement Claims made during the year 2022, in respect of years 2021 & prior years (if any) Nill
(5)  Total of Reimbursement Claims made during the year 2022, in respect of year 2022 Nill
(6)  Total of Claims disallowed by the Donor, during 2022 (if any), in respect of Claims 2021 or prior years (if any) Nill
(7)  Total of Claims disallowed by the Donor, during 2022 (if any), in respect of Claims 2022 Nill
8 Total of Reimbursements received during the year 2022, in respect of years 2021 or prior years Nill
) Total of Reimbursements received during the year 2022, in respect of years 2022
(10)  Total of reimbursement Claims outstanding as at 31st December 2022 Nill
[ (3+4+5) - (6+7)] - (8+9)
Nill

(11)  Total of Reimbursement Claims made after 31/12/2022 in respect of 2021 up to the finalization of theFinancial Statements
Total of Reimbursement received after 31/12/2022 up to the finalization of the Financial Statements Nill

(12)
(13)  Total of Reimbursement Claims outstanding as at the date of presenting the Financial Statements
(10+11-12) Nill
Director (Finance)/ Commissioner (Finance)
* should use only when relevant to the reporting entity Date: 2023 -02-20
M.A, PR ITLAJITH

Chief Accountant
District Secretariat
Matale.
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Annexure-(viii)
The Status Report as at 31/12/2022 on Bank Accounts opened

in terms of Treasury Operation Circular No. 3/2015 of 23/10/2015

Expenditure Head No. :259 Ministry / Department / District Secretariat :District Secretariat-Matale

: Baldncs 5 per Hank Balance as Per Cash | Total Value of Cheques not yet
S::.I Name of Bank Account No. S‘?;;;‘;;to;szat Book as at 31/12/2022 Presented to Bank as at RMont:.ol‘.Las; Bank 4
31/12/2022 (if exceeds 6 months) GcomcImation £ Iepare
(Rs.) (Rs.)
; |Bank Of Ceylon-Thaprobarn 7041793 12,828,068 - Nill 2022December
2 |Bank Of Ceylon -Matale 7041796 30,786,167 Nill 2022December
3 |Bank Of Ceylon-Matale 7041799| 3,710,204 Nill 2022December
4 |bank Of Ceylon-Yatawatta 7041802/ 2,793,608 Nill 2022December
s {Bank Of Ceylon-Galewela 7041805 4,230,228 - Nill 2022December
6 (Bak Of Ceylon-Dambulla 7041808| 14,437,018 Nill 2022December
7 [Bank Of Ceylon-Naula 7041811 7,902,795 Nill 2022December
Bank Of Ceylon -Amabanganga 7041814 2,316,872 Nill 20220ecember
8

g (Peoples Bank-Wilgamuwa 100119026750 4,222,768 Nill 2022December
10 |Peoples Bank-Laggala 100159026753 1,950,216 - Nill 2022December
11 |Pcoples Bank-Rattota 100189026744 5,666,148 - Nill 2022December
12 |Peoples Bank-Pallepola 100169026741 1,963,744 2 Nill 2022December
13 |Peoples Bank-Ukuwela 100119026747 3915021 S Nill 2022December

I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct.

Ch‘efF'nanclaIOfﬁcer/Chtcf Accountant/Director (Finance)/
Commissioner (Finance)
Ce - BOGArpAvRMITH
i Chlc{ Acccuntau}t
District gecretariat
Mat'ale.
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3.5 Performance of the Collection of Revenue

Head of Description of Revenue Head Estimate of Revenue Collected Revenue
Revenue Basic Estimate Final Estimate
1002-07-00 Fees for stamp duty 356,285.73
1003-07-02 Registration Fees relevant to the Department of registrar Generals’ 23,366,850.00
1003-07-03 Personal Timber Transportation 960,680.00
1003-07-04 Ministry of Defence 13,000.00
1003-07-05 Other
914,180.00
1003-07-09 Carbon Rental 25,740.25
1003-07-99 Other 580,000.00 550,000.00 458,851.30 83.43
2002-01-01 Rent of the Government Buildings 2,810,000.00 3,100,000.00 6,140,498.94 198.08
2002-01-03 Lands & other Rents 1,442,968.00
2002-02-99 Other 9,000,000.00 8,820,000.00 8,995,009.60 101.98
2003-02-03 Fees under the act of registration of persons bearing No.32 of 1968 6,058,850.00
2003-02-13 Examinations & other Fees 15,600.00
2003-02-14 Receivings & fees which Charge under motor vehicle Transport Act 51,376,643.00
2003-02-99 Miscellaneous 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 631,641.89 57.42
2003-03-02 Fines & Confiscation - Custom 3,490.00
2003-99-00 Other Receivings 9,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 6,029,072.76 75.36
2004-01-00 Central Government 62,749,655.15
2006-02-01 Carbon Rental 0.00 1,430,000.00 | 1,426,000.00 99.72
2006-02-02 Revenue of good Auctions 250,000.00 140,000.00 220,165.00 157.26
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3.6 Performance on Utilizing of Allocated Provisions

-

Allocation Category Allocation Actual Expenditure Utilized Allocation, Final Allocation
use as %
Initial Allocation Final Allocation
Recurrent
1,605,003,960.86 1,605,003,960.86 1,264,858,179.83 79%
Capital 392,403,965.11 392,403,965.11 329,645,549.69 84%

3.7 Allocation Provided for Other Ministries/Departments/ As a Representative of this Department & District Secretariat as per the F.R)

\208 J

Se.No. Ministry / Department which received Allocation Object Allocations Actual Utilized

of Initial Final Allocation Expenditure Allocation,
Allocati | Allocation Final Alloation

ons use as %

001 Presidential Secretariat 13,619,023.17 10,248,102.61 75%

101 Ministry of Budda Sasana and Religious Affairs 4,924,007.42 3,703,925.49 75%

102 Ministry of Finance, Economic Stabilization and National Policy, 9,122,451.37 5,152,856.04 56%

103 Ministry of Defence 46,290,034.93 39,961,679.49 86%

110 Ministry of Justice 9,918,498.00 9,217,292.60 93%

111 Ministry of Health 9,035,606.79 8,555,887.79 95%

117 Ministry of Transport 26,596,265.09 25,299,615.96 95%

118 Ministry of Agriculture 242,381,455.35 23,646,520.05 10%

122 Ministry of Tourism and Lands 25,968,327.14 25,678,064.99 99%

126 Ministry of Industries 3,140,047.68 3,062,633.39 98%

130 Ministry of Public Services, Provincial Councils and Local Government 170,241,438.27 160,490,339.03 94%




SII

135 Ministry of State for Promotion of Coconut, Kithul and Palm Cultivation 1,323,980.00 1,298,320.00 98%
149 Ministry of Industries 30,375,522.76 30,375,522.76 100%
160 Ministry of Environment 3,555,232.44 3,395,387.44 96%
166 Ministry of Water Supply and Estate Infrastructure Development 6,030,893.77 6,060,893.77 100%
171 Ministry of Women Child Affairs and Social Empowerment 780,804,807.28 748,156,619.11 96%
186 Ministry of Technology 670,134.00 583,907.59 87%
189 Ministry of Public Security 646,611.65 623,211.65 96%
193 Ministry of Labor and Foreign Employment 1,322,999.95 1,172,189.70 89%
194 Ministry of Sports and Youth Affairs 10,555,359.61 8,221,860.33 78%
198 Ministry of Irrigation 789,253.00 593,058.82 75%
201 Department of Buddhist Affairs 14,999,789.00 14,020,768.52 93%
202 Department of Muslim Religious and Cultural Affairs 26,000.00 21,772.00 84%
203 Department of Christian Religious Affairs 2,000.00 2,000.00 100%
206 Department of Cultural Affairs 3,187,531.00 2,806,798.06 88%
210 Government Information Department 241,802.24 180,676.60 75%
216 Department of Social Services 14,052,590.72 13,573,869.72 97%
217 Department of Probation and Child Protection 1,740,541.28 1,636,503.70 94%
219 Sports Development Department 642,675.00 602,240.00 94%
227 Department of Registration of Persons 13,799,515.88 13,490,478.17 98%
237 Department of National Planning 77,205,275.88 35,325,981.74 46%
252 Department of Census and Statistics 24,000.00 0.00 0%

284 Department of Wildlife Conservation 6,683,254.00 4,920,991.00 74%
286 Department of the Commissioner General of Lands 7,000.00 0.00 0%

303 Department of Textile Industry 10,210,500.00 9,898,000.00 97%
307 Department of Motor Transport 1,027,900.00 663,625.37 65%
326 Department of Community Based Corrections 377,974.00 370,135.83 98%
327 Department of Land Use Policy Planning 892,145.00 815,837.20 91%
328 Department of Manpower Protection 1,031,335.28 919,386.01 89%
334 Department of Multipurpose Development Task Force 453,944,147.02 379,756,776.99 84%




[3.8 Performance on Reporting of Non-Financial Asserts

Head of | Description of Head Balance as per Balance as per To be Reporting
Assets the Board of the Financial Accounted in of
survays as at Actual Repot as Future Progress
31.12.2022 at 31.12.2022 as %
o151 Buildings & Structures 739,641,377.47
9152 Machineries 330,444,681.24 330,444,681.24
9153 642,333,000.00
Lands
9154 -
Untouched Liabilities
9155 -
Biological Assets
9160
Work in Process 905,803,293.30
9180 -
Assets Rented
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@4. Performance Indicator

Vs

\\

4.1 Performance Indicator of District Secretariat

Se. Special Indicator Percentage of expected completion as
No. actual completion (%)
»100% 75%-99% | 50% - 74%
01 Directing all the school leavers for vocational guidance or employments 146%
02 Providing Identitiy cards for all elders who need Adults Identity Cards 126%
03 Social Security Proposal Methods 85%
04 Growth of Trees and forest density in the district 146%
05 Increasing B-Onion cultivation upto 1900 Hec. In year 2022 84%

E)S. Performance of the Achievement of Sustainable Development Objectives

[5. 1 Identified Sustainable Development Objectives

Sustainable Development
Objectives

Targets

Success Indicators

Progress at the end of
year

0%- | 50% | 75% -

49% - 100%
74%
1. Elevation of Poverty Identifing the familes who were unsafed in Economical and Food and No. of families strenghtn 50%
existing in every place. make strenghth them
Strenghtn the Grama Niladhari Wasam as Economic Rennovation Centres No. of economical 60%
innovation
centresestablished.
Increasing the production of evry domestic unit No. of production 70%

programmes which were
introduced.

Development of Entreprenures

No. of entreprenuel
promotion Programme that
introduced.

91%
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02. Promotion of Sustainable

Confirming the ability of gaining protective, sufficient and nutritious foods | School and Rural 80%
Agriculture through wining . . . . Community that made
of better nutritious specially for children and public who suffering from poverty throughout the participate for
condition. year by elevating starving in year 2030 programmes. (Numbers)
Religious Centres used as
exchanging centres of
foods.
Estate Community used for
estate cultivation
(Numbers)
03. Preservation of foods, Promotion of usage of lands resources logically by confirming the | Hec./Acres of lands that 60%
Promotion of Health and sustainability of lands resources and food conservation cultivated
Agricultural Development - - — -
Ensuring the preservation of foods through cultivating barren lands that Quantity of acres /Hec.
not used for cultivation. That cultivated in barren
lands
04. Promotion of sustainable | Ensuring the foods preservation through guiding of rural community for No.of families ensured the 100%
agriculture by eradicating agricultural industry. nutrition
hungry, preserving of foods
& acquiring of good nutrition
postures.
05. Certifing the healthy Coverage of essential health services ( General Public and Reproduction, | Number of persons and 90%
lives of every one by Maternal,Infants,Child Health,Infectious Diseases, Non- infectious diseases | families that provided the
promoting welfare. and sufficiency for service facilities among less facilitated population) relifs.
Establishment of an appropriate Pre-School education for early childhood No. of children who made 80%
children who are in age 3-5 years incline for Pre- School
education
Make awearness on expected level and awearing public regarding entire No. of awearness 55%
Child hood development of child in early- child hood. programmes conducted
Payment of allowance for all selected beneficiaries No. of beneficiaries 90%
Uplifting of the nutrition level of Children No. of Children that 60%
ensured the nutrition
Payment of benefits for all registered mothers and Uplifting their nutrition No. of Beneficiary Mothers 91.67%
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Provideng necessary security and facilities for all children. No. of Children who 98.5
received benifits %
Joining for teaching training programmes on DS division level. Completion of work 90.91%
successfully in due time
06. Upgrading of welfare of Upgrading of well being of mental health and good conducts, Guiding for No. of Issues solved 75%
all who represent in every make preventing of alcohol, Awearing for minimizing to suiciding cases
age groups by certifying
healthy lives.
07. Certifying of complete, Making of an opportunity to access pre-primary education and hospitality No. of girls who received 75%
fair, and qualitative services,Development of qualitative pre-child hood for all girls and Boys protection
education and providing when reach to 2030.
opportunities to learn
throughout lifetime of all.
08. Gender equality. Conducting of Monthly meetings of Disrict Board of Womens’ No. of women who 75%
empowered
Conducting of Monthly Progress Review Meetings of Women Development
Officers
Conducting of Advisory Programmes
09. Clean water and Equitable access to safe and affordable drinking water for all by 2030 Number of projects 60%
sanitation completed
By 2030, improve water quality by reducing water pollution, eliminating Number of projects 60%
emissions and discharges of harmful toxic chemicals and other substances, | completed
reducing the discharge of untreated wastewater, and significantly recycling
and safely reusing water.
Suppling of quality water No. of families who 70%

10. Obtaining of water &
sanitary facilities for all and
certifying the sustainable
management of it.

receiving Pure Water

Promoting of formal lands management methods to uplift the lands
productivity
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11. Sustained, complete, and | Annual growth of per Capita income 8.4.2, Consumption of Domestic No. of Beneficiary families 70%
sustainable economic Materials, Consumption of Local Meterials per person and Consumption of
growth for all, Complete, Local Material relevant to gross domestic production
Productive, and better
employments, affordable,
faithful, and sustainable
economy enhancement for
entire public. Promotion of
better employment
opportunities.
Upgrading of Security , Welfare, Social,Economic and education No.of Meetings 100%
requirements of emigrate workers
No. of family background 72%
reports supervised
No. of Projects Planned. 60%
12. Encourraging Development of infrastructure facilities which are high quality, faithful, | No. of Projects completed 60%
Innovations by Constructing | sustainable and long-lasting for disasters including with infrastructure
of strong infrastructure facilities carry out between zonal and national boundaries by paying more
facilities, Complete and . . - . .
. o attention regarding the ability of accessing to all for economic
Sustainable Industrialization ]
development and human well-being.
Development of infrastructure facilities which are high quality, faithful, 90%
sustainable and long-lasting for disasters including with infrastructure
facilities carry out between zonal and national boundaries by paying more
attention regarding the ability of accessing to all for economic
development and human well-being.
Ability of gaining protective and low price drinking water for all with | Numbers of constructed 60%

equality in year 2030. Upgrading of the quality nature of the water by
reducing water contamination, Elevation of releasing harmful chemicals
and other wastes, Reducing of discharging of non — purifying water and
Recycling of water in considerable manner and Protective reusing

Re —Osmosis water Systems
and Electricity bills that
paid for the said systems
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Identifying of mineral resources in the District Minimizing of issues which will 70%
occur at the infrastructure facilities
development

Upgrading of infrastructure facilities for sustainable development | Completion of development of 60%

expecting infrastructure facilities by

implementing of selected projects.

13 Construction of Cities and Total per capita expenditures, which bear for protection, | No. of Protected Settlements 85%

Settlements in completed, security and conservation of all cultural and natural heritages as

protective, potent and per the nature of heritage, administration level and personal

sustainable manner inputs.
Solving lands problems by inquiring the relevant issues. Numbers of issues that settled. 90.91

%

14. Set up sustainable Promotion of usage of lands resources logically by confirming the | Number of Plots/ Number of 100%

Consumption and Production sustainability of food preservation and sustainability of lands Hectares

System resources

15.Sustainable usage of global |e Act according to the environment law and regulations No of Enviornment Commitees 78.52

environment systems, Conducted %

Sustainable Forest Numbers of Enviornmental issues 92%

Management , Promoting of that settled.

establishing actions against

desertification, Stopping of e Make efficient the damage compensations for the public that | No. of Compensation Committees 75%

erosion of lands, rehabilitation | done by protected wild animals. (damage done by protected wild

of lands and hold the bio- animals)

diversity ravage Identifing of residual forests that processed by the government. Quantity of Protecte lands 80%
Binara Tree at Bobella area of Naula No. of conserved Bio diversities 80%
Preparation of plan of the increasing of forest density in Matale 80%
district

16. Conservation of terrestrial | Promotion of formal land management methods and Uplifting of | Quantity of lands uplifted the 80%

environment system, Re- lands productivity productivity

location and Tempt to

sustainable usage

17. Creating a peaceful and Supervising the proper maintenance of duties related to land in 85%

inclusive society for
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sustainable development,
providing access to justice for
all and building effective and
accountable complementary
institutions at all levels

the Divisional Secretariat offices

Updating the data required to implement plans related to the Compare the information related to 80%
promotion of children's rights the year 2019 and identify the

differences
Calling monthly regional officials to discuss the duties performed | Number of meetings held and 83.33
in @ month and prepare summary reports amount of reports presented %
Protection from abuse Number of programs conducted 70%
Printing stickers on 3 main topics related to child safety and 70%
pasting them in common streams and public places

Agreed to request
Forming village children's committees in the domain, identifying | Agreed to request 63.64
problems and providing solutions to them and reporting to the %
regional committee
Identifying the problems of children at the local level and Number of Committee Meetings to 80%
providing solutions to them and reporting to the district be held
committee
Discuss the child problems at the district level and take necessary | Number of Committee Meetings to 80%
steps be held
Identifying children who do not go to school and planning Detectable amount 87%
necessary actions
Ensuring the health safety of estate children Number of agreed programs 66.67

%

Protection from abuse

70%
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{5.2 Performance on Achievement of Sustainable Development Objectives

Sustainable Development Objectives

Achievements

Challengers

1. Elevation of Poverty that exists in all
over places

® About 24 millions of amount has expend for 13 of livelihood
development programmes such as social security,samurdhi Assistance
& scholar ships programmes are being completed by targeting the low-
income receiving group for elevation of poverty.

Number of low-income generators of
division is in higher level.

Direct economic damages occur due to
natural disasters that comes under changes
of climate

Higher level of inflation

Higher rates of goods & services

Higher ratio of interest of the Banks.

Less purchasing of power money
Devaluation of Rupee

2. Promotion of sustainable agriculture
by eradicating hungry, preserving of
foods, & acquiring of good nutrition
postures

e Level of mal-nutrition circumstance in matale district shown a low rate
and the ratio of deaths is in high level. However, it depicts that there is
a healthy population is living in the district. Employees rate get 94.2%
and it reduces the rate of unemployment condition gradually.

® It has reduced the Population poverty indicator by 1% when compare
to the last decade.

Quantity of fruitful and sustainable
agricultural lands has limited.

Rapidly changing population Ratio
Increasing of non-infectious disease
patients(Diabetics, Cholesterols)

High value of food price inequality

High value of Agro export reliefs

High value of agricultural oriented indicator
of public expenditure

3. Upgrading of welfare of all who
represent in every age groups by
certifying healthy lives.

e Formally built up house units that constructed for beneficiaries who
don’t have a shelter to live. It was targeted for kidney disease patients,
Many programmes that implanted for make restrain from drugs and
clinics conducted and provided equipment’s in monthly basis were the
programmes implemented by the District Secretariat — Matale for the
betterment of the community of the District in year 2020

Insufficient quantity of reliefs

Increasing of kidney disease patients
gradually.

High rate of drugs addicted persons.

No. of families who do not have house to live
is in higher level.

4. Certifying of complete, fair, and

qualitative education and providing

Numbers of programmes on skill development trainings had been

conducted for school leavers and qualified G.C.E (O/L) &G.C.E (A/L)

Excessive quantity of Children who passed
the G.C.E (O/L & A/L) examinations
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opportunities to learn throughout
lifetime of all.

students. Establishment of a labor market to fulfill their expectation.

Issues regarding fulfill the criteria’s of the
Productivity Awards Competition
Competitive background at the labor market
due to high literacy ratio

5. Make Strengthen all Women & Girls
by creating gender equality

e Empowering of estate community regarding child protection, Awearing
of the staff of child orphanages, Improving of health facilities and build
up more security for girls in the estate sector.

e Implanting of series of programmes through complaint No0.1929 of child
protection committee for restrict under age Marriages.

e Provide opportunities for women of the District to enter to political
flow to contest for Local Authority Election

Increasing of abuses within Matale District
Educational & Knowledge level of women is
on low level

Women are notcontribute for the political
Authority.

6. Obtaining of water & sanitary
facilities for all and certifying of
sustainable management of it.

e A Programme regarding up-grading of welfare of the community at

estate sector and protecting natural water resources through
establishing of toilets &lavatory facilities in Estate Sector of Matale
District.

e Persuade people to inclined to carbonic crop cultivations for minimize
the damages occur due to chemicals & fertilizers. In addition, action are
being taken to preserve natural water resources of the district.

e Lands section of the district secretariat of Matale is implementing
monthly programmes on silviculture and “wana Ropa” and it has taken

steps to protect water catchment areas of the district.

Limitation of quantity of water that able to
consumption

Brackishness of drinking water is existing in
high level.

Mixing of tools for water

Less water catchment areas

Bent for climatic changes (drought)

7. Certifing of faithful,sustainable and
new energy suppling system that able
to affordable for all.

e |t was able to supply electricity than 95% of consumers in Matale
district

e |t has contribute 25 M.V for entire electricity production through
Moragahakanda Water project.

Wasting and Lossing of Energy
Insufficiency of skill development of human
resources in affliated institutions of energy
field and Lacking of carring out of
experiments and technology

Excessive cost for electricity production
Entire Transport field is depending on
imported fuel

Increasing of the demand of energy day by
day in all development fields

Requirment of more investment for
infrastructure facilities development in
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electricity field

. Sustained, complete, and sustainable

economic growth for all, Complete,
Productive, and better employments,
affordable, faithful, and sustainable
economy enhancement for entire
better

public. Promotion of

employment opportunities.

e It had implemented Diversification in the Matale district, up grading of
technology and No.of field prorammes with innovation and regarding
higher demanding labor employments in year 2020.

¢ No. of better and suitable opportunities in job market that suitable for
the productivity process had received through it.

Reducing of per capita income

Lessen employees who inclined for local
production.

Increasing of Migrants

Creating a competitive surrounding

. Sustained, complete, and sustainable

economic growth for all, Complete,
Productive, and better employments,
affordable, faithful, and sustainable
economy enhancement for entire
public. Promotion of better
employment opportunities.

o Numbers of programmes had implemented in year 2022 that are being
conducted relevant to fields that have more demand for labor as well
as value added fields with diversification and Upgrading of technology
in Matale district.

e No. of suitable employment opportunities for productive actions and
job Markets are being implemented through it.

Rapid changing of technology

Entering to computer data system without
permission (Hackers)

Ratio of population that are covering by
mobile phones and technology are in higher
value.

10.Decreasing of contrast in & between

Countries

e Awarded universal franchise that implemented by the democratic
government for all the public of Matale District.

Vast numbers of political parties are being
contesting in the district.

11.Making of cities & dwellings in

complete, protective, strong and
sustainable manner

e Actions had been taken to pay the compensations of disasters,
construction of houses and development of infrastructure facilities as
remedies for the disasters occurred in DS divisions of Ukuwela and
Rattota in Matale District.

Damages for houses occur due to changes of
climate

Average of annual micro particulates matters
existing in cities are in high level.

12.Certification of sustainable

consumption and production
patterns

e Agricultural infrastructure crops cultivations are being implemented in
the Matale District.

e A programme on Recycling of waste is being implemented. A
Programme for uplifting of Domestic Industries and Art Villages is being
carried out. Necessary Action has been taken to encourage Artists
through it.

Daily gathering of waste exceeds than 30
MT.

Vegetable Cultivations are unable to sell at a
fair price in the Market.

Increasing of quantity of the destruction of
vegetable cultivation

13.Expedite Implementation against

effects of climate changes

e Numbers of programmes has implemented regarding Minimizing of
climate changes within matale district as well as conducting awareness
and educational programmes regarding complete accidents occur due
to changing of climate.

e High rate of Carbon foot print
o |[rregularity of the emission of the air green

houses

e Prepared National Policy affect as a threaten
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to foods production

14.Conservation & using of Oceans and
Seas as well as convert resources of
Oceans economically for sustainable
development

e The Ministry of agriculture for inland fisheries in Matale District is
implementing a Series of programmes. Agro- Animal credit programme
is being implemented for upgrading the economic pattern of Fishermen
community.

Lack of the technology for raring inland
fisheries

Misunderstanding that exists regarding
Industry of inland fisheries

15.Sustainable usage of global
environment systems, Sustainable
Forest Management, Promoting of
establishing actions against
desertification, Stopping of erosion of
lands, rehabilitation of lands and hold
the bio-diversity ravage

e Programme regarding providing of legal possess for successors of the
Matale District are being implemented at present..

Affected Quantity out of the entire lands
quantity is in higher rate.

Increasing the quantity of ill-legal hunting
Green recovery indication of mountains is in
low level.

16.Establishment of complete and
peaceful societies for sustainable
development, Providing opportunity
to all for justice and Build up a
productive, responsible and complete
institutions

e Establishment of Efficient and productive administration within public
sector institution of the matale district, Creating of Coordination net
including with government and non-government institutions,
Protection of society through social welfare and cultural programmes,
Establishment of infrastructure facility structure based on public
necessities and Formation of responsible and productive institution
with transparency as well as withoutbribery and corruption

Low group of satisfied population regarding
their final experience in the Public Service.
Low level of Access of the public who
relevant to the right to know information
High rate of technological issues

Quantity of employees is than 55years of
age

17.Stability of performance activities and
Renovation of the global
collaboration for sustainable
development

e Establishment of financial and technological capacity in Matale District,
Trade policies and institutional coherent, Cooperation of vivid parties,
Supervision of Data and Responsibility, Group of formal programmes
are being supervised under the District Secretary

High Rate of Fluctuation

More Tax Policy

Technical Changes

Minimizing of mutual understanding among
countries

Reduction of Export Agriculture Industries
Contradiction of Data




E)6. Human Resources Profile

[6.1 Employee Management

Approved Cadre Report — District Secretariat

Designation Approved Existing Vacancies/
Carder Carder (Surplus)
Senior
District Secretary/ Government Agent 1 1 -
Additional District Secretary 2 2 -
Director Planning 1 0 -1
Chief Accountant 1 1 -
Chief Internal Auditor 1 1 -
Assistant District Secretary 1 1 -
Divisional Secretary 11 11 -
Assistant Divisional Secretary 12 12 -
Assistant Director Planning/ Deputy Director Planning 15 11 -4
Assistant Director (Supernumerary) 5 6 1
Accountant 12 10 -2
Engineer 1 1 -
63 57 Surplus 1
Vacant 7
Territory
Administrative Officer 12 9 -3
Administrative Grama Niladari 11 5 -6
Translator  Sinhala - English 1 3 2
Tamil -Sinhala 4 0 -4
Addl. District Registrar 11 7 -4
Information & Communication Technology Officer 1 1 -
40 25 Vacant 17
Surplus 2
Secondary
Development Co-Coordinator 8 6 -2
Development Officer 97 228 131
Development Officer (Development) 611 806 195
Technical Officer 24 10 -14
Draughtsman 1 0 -1
Public Management Service Officer 330 300 -30
Grama Niladhari 545 450 -95
Information & Communication technical Assistant 13 10 -3
Technical Assistant 13 11 -2
1642 1821 Vacant 147
Surplus 326
Primary
Driver 30 29 -1
Electric Technicians 1 0 -1
Circuit Keeper 1 0 -1
O.E.S 88 76 -12
O.E.S (Departmental) 4 1 -3
Total 124 106 Vacant 18
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6.2 Briefly Describe the Effects of Surplus or Vacancy of Human Resources for the
Institutional Performance

When forwarding the Annual performance Report, Various documents & letters, which should be
forwarded to the Public Accounts Committee, it has to submit a Tamil translation along with the original.
Though the task has accomplished through officials who have fair knowledge regarding Tamil language of
the Institution it is hard to get full responsibility related to the accuracy of translation. Thus,it has to fulfill
the task from external parties by paying money.Further,Requests are making by various institutions of the
district from this institution regarding Tamil translations.Accordingly, the service of Sinhala-Tamil
translator is essential for this Institution.

b3 Capacity Growth of the Staff

Se. Name of the Training Programme Financial
No. Progress
No. of Estimated Value of Progre
Particip | Amount (Rs.) Vouchar ss%
ants (Rs.)
1 MS -Excel 0
34 60,100.00 52.160.00 86.7%
2 MS -Excel 0
20 60,100.00 44.800.00 75.0%
3 Trainig on Salary Convertion o
43 41,600.00 40.100.00 96.0%
4 Net Working 0
29 56,750.00 37.420.00 66.0%
5 MS-Access 0
25 75,100.00 47.210.00 63.0%
6 Training on Lands Management o
56 33,940.00 13.055.00 38.0%
7 Trainig on Public Financial Management o
50 44,820.00 29.900.00 67.0%
8 Training on Diciplinary Procedure 0
36 49,240.00 24,015.00 49.0%
9 | Web Designing| 21 69.550.00 | 3o 40 0o | 553%
10 Training on Preparation of Field Inspection
57 30,075.00 58.3%

Reports 17,535.00

11 Training on Office Management

51 49,750.00 28.660.00 57.6%

12 Training on Government Audit Affairs 63 40,900.00 20.360.00 49.7%
R R P D
14 Irpa(;;r;i osgf\t/\\zleel:;s:te Update & introducing 19 3.750.00 3.750.00 100%
15 Seminar on MS-PowerPoint 21 47,125.00 20.900.00 44.4%,
16 lc;ie\fzirslar on activity enhancement of 33 40,600.00 30.220.00 74.4%
Total 622 950,025.00 | 647,615.00 | 68.2%
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E)7. Compliance Report

Se. No. Applicable Requirement Compliance Brief Corrective
Status explanation actions proposed
. for Non to avoid non-
(Complle'd/Not Compliance compliance in
complied) future
01 The following Financial statements/accounts have been submitted on due date
1.1 Annual finance statements Complied
1.2 Advanced Account to Public Officers | Complied
1.3 Trading and Manufacturing Advance | Complied
Accounts (Commercial Advanced
Accounts.)
1.4 Depot Advanced Accounts Complied
1.5 Special Advanced Accounts Complied
1.6 Others Complied
02 Maintenance of books and registered (FR445)
2.1 Fixed assets register has been | Complied
maintained and update in terms of
Public Administration Circular
267/2018
2.2 Maintenance and Update of Personal | Complied
emoluments register/Personal
emoluments cards
2.3 Maintenance and Update of Register | Complied
of Audit queries.
2.4 Maintenance and Update of Register | Complied
of Internal Audit reports
2.5 All the monthly accounts summaries | Complied
(CIGAS) are prepared and submitted
to the Treasury on due date
2.6 Maintenance and Update of Register | Complied
for cheques and money orders
2.7 Maintenance and Update of Complied
Inventory register
2.8 Maintenance and Update of Stocks | Complied
register
2.9 Maintenance and Update of Register | Complied
of losses
2.10 Maintenance and Update of | Complied
Commitment Register
2.11 Updating and maintenance of Fixed | Complied

assets register (GA-N 20)
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03

Delegation of function for financial control (FR 135)

3.1

The financial authority has delegated | Complied
within the institute

3.2

The delegation of financial authority | Complied
has communicated within the
institute

3.3

The authority has been delegated in | Complied
such manner so as to pass each
transaction through two or more
officers

34

The Accountant in terms of State | Complied
Account Circular 171/2004-dated
11.05.2014 in using the Government
Payroll  Software Package has
adhered to the control.

04

Preparation of Annual Plans

4.1

Preparation of Annual Action Plan Complied

4.2

Preparation of the annual | Complied
procurement plan

43

Preparation of the Annual Internal Complied
Audit plan

44

Preparation of the annual estimate | Complied
and submitted to the NBD on due
date

4.5

Submission of the annual cash flow | Complied
to the Treasury Operations
Department on time

05

Audit queries

5.1

All the audit queries has been replied | Complied
within the specified time by the
Auditor General

Internal Audit

6.1

The internal audit plan has been | Complied
prepared at the beginning of the
year after consulting the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(2) DMA/1-2019

6.2

All the internal audit reports has | Complied
been replied within one month

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit | Complied
reports has been submitted to the
Management Audit Department in
terms of Sub-section 40(4) of the
National Audit Act No.19 of 2018

140




6.4

All the copies of internal audit
reports has been submitted to the
Auditor General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(3)

Complied

07

Audit and Management Committee

7.1

Minimum 04 meetings of the Audit
and Management Committee has
been held during the year as per the
DMA Circular 1-2019

Complied

08

Asset Management

8.1

The information about purchase of
assets and disposals was submitted
to the Comptroller General’s Office
in terms of Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No. 01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to coordinate the
implementation of the provisions of
the circular and the details of the
nominated officer was sent to the
Comptroller General’s officer in
terms of Paragraph 13 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied

83

The board of survey was conducted
and the relevant reports submitted
to the Auditor General on due date
in terms of Public Finance Circular
No. 05/2016

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits that were
disclosed through the board of
survey and other relating
recommendations, actions were
carried out during the period
specified in the circular

Complied

8.5

The disposal of condemn articles had
been carried out in terms of FR 772

Complied

09

Vehicle Management

9.1

The daily running charts and monthly
summaries of the pool vehicles had
been prepared and submitted to the
Auditor General on due date

Complied

9.2

The condemned vehicles had been
disposed of within a period of less
than 6 months after condemning

Complied

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had been
maintained and updated

Complied

9.4

The actions has been taken in terms
of F.R. 103,109 and 110 with regard
to every vehicle accident

Complied
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9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicle has
been re-tested in terms of the
provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public Administration Circular
No.30/2016 of 29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has been
transferred after the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation statements
had been prepared, got certificated
and made ready for audit by the due
date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under review or
since previous years settled

Complied

10.3

The action had been taken in terms
of Financial Regulations regarding
balances that had been disclosed
through bank reconciliation
statements and for which
adjustments had to be made, and
had those balances been settled
within one month

Complied

Utilization of Provisions

The provisions allocated had been
spent without exceeding the limits

Complied

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the end
of the year as per the FR 94(1)

Complied

12

Advanced to Public Officers Accounts

12.1

Complied to limits

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been carried out
on the loans in arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears for over
one year had been settled

Not Complied

The Attorney
General has
sought advice

13

General Deposit Account

13.1

The action had been taken as per
F.R. 571 in relation to disposal of
lapsed deposits

Complied

13.2

The control register for general
deposits had been updated and
maintained

Complied

14

Impress Account

14.1

The balance in the cash book at the
end of the year under review

Complied
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remitted to TOD

14.2 The ad-hoc sub imprests issued as | Complied
per F.R. 371 settled within one
month from the completion of the
task

14.3 The ad-hoc sub imprests had not | Complied
been issued exceeding the limit
approved as per F.R. 371

14.4 The balance of the imprest account | Complied
had been reconciled with the
Treasury books monthly

15 Revenue Account

15.1 The refunds from the revenue had | Complied
been made in terms of the
regulations

15.2 The revenue collection had been | Complied
directly credited to the revenue
account without credited to the
deposit account

15.3 Returns of arrears of revenue | Complied
forward to the Auditor General in
terms of FR 176.

16 Human Resources Management

16.1 The staff had been paid within the | Not Complied Development ministry has been
approved cadre officers are informed

overstaffed

16.2 Provided duty lists for all the | Complied
members of the staff in writing.

16.3 All reports have been submitted to Complied
MSD in terms of their circular
No.01/2017 dated 20.09.2017

17 Provision of information to the public

17.1 An information officer has been | Complied
Appointed and a proper register of
information is maintained and
updated in terms of Right To
Information Act and Regulation

17.2 Information about the institution to | Complied
the public have been provided by
Website or alternative measures and
has it been facilitated to appreciate/
allegation to public against the
public authority by this website or
alternative measures

17.3 Submitting of Reports per year in | Complied

accordance with 08"& 10"
sentences of Right to Information
Act
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18

Implementing citizens charter

18.1

A citizens charter/ Citizens client’s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution in
terms of the circular number
05/2008 and 05/2018(1) of Ministry
of  Public Administration and
Management

Complied

18.2

A methodology has been devised by
the Institution in order to monitor
and assess the formulation and the
implementation of Citizens
Charter/Citizens client’s charter as
per paragraph client’s charter as per
paragraph 2.3 of the circular

Complied

19

Preparation of the Human Resource P

lan

19.1

A human resource plan has been
prepared in terms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public
Administration Circular No.02/2018
dated 24.01.2018

Complied

19.2

A minimum training opportunity of
not less than 12 hours per year for
each member of the staff has been
ensured in the aforesaid Human
Resources Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance agreements
have been signed for the entire staff
based on the format in Annexure 01
of the aforesaid Circular

Complied

19.4

A senior officer was appointed and
assigned the responsibility of
preparing the human resource
development plan, organizing
capacity building programs and
conducting skill development
programs as per paragraph No.6.5 of
the aforesaid Circular

Complied

20

Responses Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcoming pointed out in the
audit paragraph issued by the
Auditor General for the previous
years have been rectified

Complied
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